

The Law of the Sea

A Select Bibliography 2010



Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea Office of Legal Affairs United Nations

Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea Office of Legal Affairs



The Law of the Sea

A Select Bibliography 2010



United Nations · New York, 2011

NOTE

The designations employed and the presentation of the material in this publication do not imply the expression of any opinion whatsoever on the part of the Secretariat of the United Nations concerning the legal status of any country or territory or of its authorities, or concerning the delimitation of its frontiers.

UNITED NATIONS PUBLICATION Sales No. E.11. ____

ISBN -

Copyright © United Nations, 2011
All rights reserved
Manufactured in the United States of America

Contents

٠		Page
Intro	ductory note	V
1.	Law of the sea (general)	1
2.	Territorial sea and contiguous zone, including baselines	
3.	Exclusive economic zone and fishery zone	4
4.	Continental shelf	•
5.	High seas	7
6.	The Area and the International Seabed Authority	8
7.	Islands and archipelagos	9
8.	Delimitation of maritime boundaries	11
9.	Navigation and shipping, including straits	
10.	Maritime security and crimes at sea	16
11.	Marine environment and biological diversity	18
12.	Living resources, including fishery management	22
13.	Non-living resources	25
14.	Marine science and technology	
15.	Archaeological and historical objects	28
16.	Regional approaches and regional cooperation	
	16.1 General	29
	16.2 Polar regions	
17.	National policies and State practice	32
18.	Coastal zone management and practice	35
19.	Conflicts and dispute settlement	37
20.	General reference works	40
Unite	ed Nations sales publications in the "Law of the Sea" series	
Law	of the Sea Bulletins	48
Autho	or index	57

blank page - iv - so that intro note begins on page - v -.

INTRODUCTORY NOTE

The present bibliography has been compiled by the Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea of the Office of Legal Affairs of the United Nations. It is the twenty-fifth published in the current series of law of the sea bibliographies.*

The bibliography is intended for the use of those interested in ocean affairs and the law of the sea matters in general and in the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea in particular. Its content is selective and restricted to monographic and periodical literature (excluding official documents of the United Nations) and includes citations of recently published books and articles, primarily in English, French and Spanish.

The bibliography is divided into 20 subject categories based mainly on the major topics in the Convention. The books and articles within each category are listed alphabetically by author.

Many of the references cited are available at United Nations Headquarters, New York, in the Law of the Sea Library (room DC2-0430, telephone (212) 963-3963); the Legal Library (room M-10004A, telephone (212) 963-5372); and the Dag Hammarskjöld Library (room L-105, telephone (212) 963-7412).

^{*} See the list of United Nations sales publications in the "Law of the Sea" series on page 41.

forced blank page 6 to put Section 1. on right hand page as page 1 w/o #

1. LAW OF THE SEA (GENERAL)

- Anderson, David. *Modern Law of the Sea: Selected Essays.* Publications on Ocean Development. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2008.
- Anton, Donald K. Antarctic whaling: Australia's attempt to protect whales in the Southern Ocean. *Boston College Environmental Affairs Law Review*, vol. 36, No. 2 (January 2009).
- Chircop, Aldo, Ted L. McDorman and Susan J. Rolston, eds. *The Future of Ocean Regime-Building: Essays in Tribute to Douglas M. Johnston.* Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Dodds, Klaus. Flag planting and finger pointing: the Law of the Sea, the Arctic and the political geographies of the outer continental shelf. *Political Geography*, vol. 29, No. 2 (February 2010).
- Ferri, Nicola. What Future for the United Nations Open-ended Informal Consultative Process on Oceans and the Law of the Sea? *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 25, No. 2 (June 2010).
- Froese, Rainer, and Alexander Proelss. Rebuilding fish stocks no later than 2015: will Europe meet the deadline? *Fish and Fisheries*, vol. 11, No. 2 (June 2010).
- Gamble, John, and others. Ocean regimes as reflected in 500 years of multilateral treatymaking. In *The Future of Ocean Regime-Building: Essays in Tribute to Douglas M. Johnston*, Aldo Chircop, Ted L. McDorman and Susan J. Rolston, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Gautier, Philippe. The International Tribunal for the Law of the sea: Activities in 2008. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 8, No. 2 (July 2009).
- Haward, Marcus. The Law of the Sea Convention and the Antarctic Treaty System: Constraints or Complementarity? In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea*, Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Hoagland, Porter, and others. Deep-sea mining of seafloor massive sulfides. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 3 (May 2010).
- Joyner, Christopher C. The Antarctic treaty and the law of the sea: fifty years on. *The Polar Record*, vol. 46, No.1 (January 2010).

- Kaye, Stuart. State practice and maritime claims: Assessing the normative impact of the law of the sea convention. In *The Future of Ocean Regime-Building: Essays in Tribute to Douglas M. Johnston*, Aldo Chircop, Ted L. McDorman and Susan J. Rolston, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Koh, Tommy T.B., John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*. Centre for Oceans Law and Policy. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Kraska, James. Particularly Sensitive Sea Areas and the Law of the Sea. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Kullenberg, Gunnar. Human empowerment: Opportunities from ocean governance. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 53, No. 8 (August 2010).
- Larkin, John E.D. UNCLOS and the balance of environmental and economic resources in the Arctic. *Georgetown International Environmental Law Review*, vol. 22, No. 2 (Winter 2010).
- Mayo-Ramsay, Julia. Environmental, legal and social implications of ocean urea fertilization: Sulu sea example. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 5 (September 2010).
- Moore, John Norton. The UNCLOS Negotiations on Ice-Covered Areas. In *Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea*, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Tomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Posner, Eric A., and Alan O. Sykes. Economic Foundation of the Law of the Sea. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 104, No. 4 (October 2010).
- Vidas, Davor. The UN Convention on the Law of the Sea, the European Union and the Rule of Law: What is going on in the Adriatic Sea? *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 24, No.1 (March 2009).

2. TERRITORIAL SEA AND CONTIGUOUS ZONE, INCLUDING BASELINES

- de Pietri, David. La redefinición de la zona contigua por la legislación interna de los Estados. *Revista Española de Derecho Internacional*, vol. 62, No. 1 (2010).
- Espaliú Berdud, Carlos. ¿Un derecho de paso "inocente" por el mar territorial de los buques extranjeros que transportan sustancias altamente contaminantes? *Revista Española de Derecho Internacional*, vol. 60, No. 1 (2008).
- Jorge Urbina, Julio. Prevención y control de la contaminación causada por buques en el mar territorial: competencias del estado ribereño y contribución de las organizaciones internacionales. *Revista Española de Derecho Internacional*, vol. 60, No. 1 (2008).
- McLaughlin, Rob. *United Nations Naval Peace Operations in the Territorial Sea.* International Humanitarian Law Series. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Schofield, Clive H., and I Made Andi Arsana. Closing the loop: Indonesia's revised archipelagic baselines system. *Australian Journal of Maritime and Ocean Affairs*, vol. 1, No. 2 (2009).

3. EXCLUSIVE ECONOMIC ZONE AND FISHERY ZONE

- Beckman, Robert. PSSAs and the Jurisdiction of Coastal States over Ship-Source Pollution in the EEZ and in Straits used for International Navigation. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Chen, Zuozhi, and others. Modeling the effects of fishery management and marine protected areas on the Beibu Gulf using spatial ecosystem simulation. *Fisheries Research*, vol. 100, No. 3 (November 2009).
- Cheung, William, and others. Large-scale redistribution of maximum fisheries catch potential in the global ocean under climate change. *Global Change Biology*, vol. 16, No. 1 (January 2010).
- Cot, Jean-Pierre. Décision Nos. 07-87362 & 07-87931: French Cour de cassation opinion on pollution enforcement in the exclusive economic zone under the UN Convention on the Law of the Sea. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 104, No. 2 (April 2010).
- Ekerhovd, Nils-Arne. The stability and resilience of management agreements on climate-sensitive straddling fishery resources: the blue whiting (Micromesistius poutassou) coastal state agreement. *Canadian Journal of Fisheries and Aquatic Sciences*, vol. 67, No. 3 (March 2010).
- Froese, Rainer, and Alexander Proelss. Rebuilding fish stocks no later than 2015: will Europe meet the deadline? *Fish and Fisheries*, vol. 11, No. 2 (June 2010).
- Koh, Tommy T.B. Remarks on the legal status of the exclusive economic zone. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention,* Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Pascoe, Sean, and others. Stakeholder objective preferences in Australian Commonwealth managed fisheries. *Marine Policy*, vol. 33, No. 5 (September 2009).
- Pedrozo, Raul. Close encounters at sea: the USNS impeccable incident. *Naval War College Review*, vol. 62, No. 3 (Summer 2009).
- Portman, Michelle E., and others. Offshore wind energy development in the exclusive economic zone: legal and policy supports and impediments in Germany and the US. *Energy Policy*, vol. 37, No. 9 (September 2009).
- Sheppard, Charles. Marine protected areas and pelagic fishing: The case of the Chagos Archipelago. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, vol. 60, No. 11 (November 2010).

- Suuronen, Petri, Pekka Jounela and Vesa Tschernij. Fishermen responses on marine protected areas in the Baltic cod fishery. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 2 (March 2010).
- Teh, Lydia C.L., and others. An overview of socio-economic and ecological perspectives of Fiji's inshore reef fisheries. *Marine Policy*, vol. 33, No. 5 (September 2009).
- Tseng, Huan-Sheng, and Ching-Hsiewn Ou. Taiwan and China: A unique fisheries relationship. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 6 (November 2010).
- Xue, Guifang (Julia). Marine Scientific Research and Hydrographic Survey in the EEZs: Closing Up the Legal Loopholes? In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Yamamoto, Lilian, and Miguel Esteban. Vanishing Island States and sovereignty. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 53, No. 1 (January 2010).

4. CONTINENTAL SHELF

- Dodds, Klaus. Flag planting and finger pointing: the Law of the Sea, the Arctic and the political geographies of the outer continental shelf. *Political Geography*, vol. 29, No. 2 (February 2010).
- Franckx, Erik. The International Seabed Authority and the Common Heritage of Mankind: The need for States to establish the outer limits of their continental shelf. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 25, No. 4 (2010).
- Hayes, Margaret F. United States Continental Shelf Policy. In *Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea*, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Thomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Jarmache, E. La pratique de la commission des limites du plateau continental. In *Annuaire Français de Droit International*, Joe Verhoeven, ed. Paris: CNRS Éditions, 2008.
- Kunoy, Bjørn. The admissibility of a plea to an international adjudicative forum to delimit the outer continental shelf prior to the adoption of final recommendations by the Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 25, No. 2 (2010).
- Kunoy, Bjørn, Martin V. Heinesen and Finn Mørk. Appraisal of applicable depth constraint for the purpose of establishing the outer limits of the continental shelf. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 41, No. 4 (October-December 2010).
- Macnab, Ron. Complications in delimiting the outer continental shelf. In *Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea*, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Thomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Oude Elferink, Alex G. The Continental Shelf in the Polar Regions: Cold War or Black-letter Law. In *Netherlands Yearbook of International Law*, vol. 40, I.F. Dekker and E. Hey, eds. The Hague: T.M.C. Asser Press, 2009.
- Skaridov, Alexander S. Russian Policy on the Arctic continental shelf. In *Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea*, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Thomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.

5. HIGH SEAS

- Blaustein, Richard J. High-sea biodiversity and genetic resources: science and policy questions. *Bioscience*, vol. 60, No. 6 (June 2010).
- Crook, John R. U.S. criminal sanctions for high seas pollution by foreign vessels entering U.S. ports. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 103, No. 4 (October 2009).
- Cullis-Suzuki, Sarika, and Daniel Pauly. Failing the high seas: A global evaluation of regional fisheries management organizations. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 5 (September 2010).
- Gathii, James Thuo. Kenya's Piracy Prosecutions. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 104, No. 3 (July 2010).
- Harris, Peter T., and Tanya Whiteway. High seas marine protected areas: Benthic environmental conservation priorities from a GIS analysis of global ocean biophysical data. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 52, No. 1 (January 2009).
- Martin-Castex, B., and G. L. Loonis-Quelen. Organisation maritime internationale et la piraterie ou le vol à main armée en mer. In *Annuaire Français de Droit International*, Joe Verhoeven, ed. Paris: CNRS Éditions, 2008.
- Papastavridis, Efthymios. Enforcement Jurisdiction in the Mediterranean Sea: Illicit activities and the rule of law on the high seas. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 25, No. 4 (2010).
- Ribeiro, Marta Chantal. The Rainbow: The first national marine protected area proposed under the high seas. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 25, No. 2 (2010).
- Roach, J. Ashley. Countering piracy off Somalia: International law and international institutions. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 104, No. 3 (July 2009).
- Roberts, Julian, Aldo Chircop and Siân Prior. Area-based Management on the High Seas: Possible application of the IMO's particularly sensitive sea area concept. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 25, No. 4 (2010).
- Wijesekera, Hemantha W., and others. High sea-floor stress induced by extreme hurricane waves. *Geophysical Research Letters*, vol. 37 (June 2010).

6. THE AREA AND THE INTERNATIONAL SEABED AUTHORITY

- Franckx, Erik. The International Seabed Authority and the Common Heritage of Mankind: The Need for States to Establish the Outer Limits of their Continental Shelf. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 25, No. 4 (2010).
- Glowka, Lyle. Evolving Perspectives on the International Seabed Area's Genetic Resources: Fifteen Years after the 'Deepest of Ironies'. In Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting and Outer Continental Shelf, David Vidas, ed. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Helson, Jeremy, and others. Private rights, public benefits: Industry-driven seabed protection. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 3 (May 2010).
- International Seabed Authority. *Handbook 2009*. Kingston, Jamaica: International Seabed Authority, 2009.
- ______. Selected Decisions and Documents of the Fifteenth Session. Kingston, Jamaica: International Seabed Authority, 2009.
- Leary, David. International Law and the Genetic Resources of the Deep Sea. In Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting and Outer Continental Shelf, David Vidas, ed. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Morgera, Elisa. Recent developments. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 39, No. 4/5 (October 2009).

7. ISLANDS AND ARCHIPELAGOS

- Bautista, Lowell B. International legal implications of the Philippine Treaty Limits on navigational rights in Philippine waters. *Australian Journal of Maritime and Ocean Affairs*, vol. 1, No. 3 (2009).
- Lalonde, Suzanne. La frontière maritime dans l'archipel arctique : un garde-fou essentiel pour le Canada. In *Annuaire Français de Droit International*, Joe Verhoeven, ed. Paris: CNRS Éditions, 2007.
- Milligan, Ben, Clive Schofield and Martin Tsamenyi. Navigation through archipelagos: Current State Practice. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Sand, Peter. The Chagos Archipelago Footprint of Empire, or World Heritage? Environmental Policy and Law, vol. 40, No. 5 (October 2010).
- Schofield, Clive H. The Trouble with Islands: The Definition and Role of Islands and Rocks in Maritime Boundary Delimitation. In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea, Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.*
- Schofield, Clive H., and I Made Andi Arsana. Closing the loop: Indonesia's revised archipelagic baselines system. *Australian Journal of Maritime and Ocean Affairs*, vol. 1, No. 2 (2009).
- Serita, Kentaro. Some Legal Aspects of Territorial Disputes over Islands. In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea*, Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Sheppard, Charles. Marine protected areas and pelagic fishing: The case of the Chagos Archipelago. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, vol. 60, No. 11 (November 2010).
- Song, Yann-huei. Okinotorishima: A Rock or an Island? Recent Maritime Boundary Controversy between Japan and Taiwan/China. In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea*, Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Su, Jinyuan, and Yiwei Lu. Current Legal Developments People's Republic of China. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 25, No. 3 (September 2010).
- Thomassin, Aurélie, and others. Social acceptability of a marine protected area: The case of Reunion Island. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 53, No. 4 (April 2010).

- Van Dyke, Jon M. Disputes Over Islands and Maritime Boundaries in East Asia. In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea*, Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Yamamoto, Lilian, and Miguel Esteban. Vanishing Island States and sovereignty. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 53, No. 1 (January 2010).
- Zazo, C., and others. Sea level changes during the last and present interglacials in Sal Island (Cape Verde archipelago). *Global and Planetary Change*, vol. 72, No. 4 (July 2010).

8. DELIMITATION OF MARITIME BOUNDARIES

- Caron, David D. Climate Change, Sea Level Rise and the Coming Uncertainty in Oceanic Boundaries: A Proposal to Avoid Conflict. In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea*, Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Cazala, Julien. Retour sur les méthodes de délimitation juridictionnelle d'espaces maritimes mises en œuvre dans quelques affaires récentes. In *Annuaire Français de Droit International*, Joe Verhoeven, ed. Paris: CNRS Éditions, 2008.
- Churchil, Robin, and Geir Ulfstein. The disputed maritime zones around Svalbard. In *Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea*, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Tomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- de Almeida Nascimento, Mª A. Tendencias actuales del Derecho internacional de la delimitación entre Estados de los espacios marinos: la separación de la idea del unicum. Revista Española de Derecho Internacional, vol. 61, No. 1 (2009).
- Duff, John. Trends in Ocean Zoning Layers of Confusion and Approaches to Clarity. In *The Future of Ocean Regime-Building: Essays in Tribute to Douglas M. Johnston*, Aldo Chircop, Ted L. McDorman and Susan J. Rolston, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Guoxing, Ji. Sino-Japanese Jurisdictional Delimitation in East China Sea: Approaches to Dispute Settlement. In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea*, Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Hong, Seoung-Yong, and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea.* Publications on Ocean Development. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Jensen, Øystein, and Svein Vigeland Rottem. The politics of security and international law in Norway's Arctic waters. *The Polar Record*, vol. 46, No. 1 (January 2010).
- Kaye, Stuart. State practice and maritime claims: Assessing the normative impact of the law of the sea convention. In *The Future of Ocean Regime-Building: Essays in Tribute to Douglas M. Johnston*, Aldo Chircop, Ted L. McDorman and Susan J. Rolston, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- _____ The offshore jurisdiction of the Australian states. Australian Journal of Maritime and Ocean Affairs, vol. 1, No. 2 (2009).
- Lalonde, Suzanne. La frontière maritime dans l'archipel arctique : un garde-fou essentiel pour le Canada. In *Annuaire Français de Droit International*, Joe Verhoeven, ed. Paris: CNRS Éditions, 2007.

- Lathrop, Coalter G. Maritime Delimitation in the Black Sea (Romania v. Ukraine). *American Journal of International Law*, vol.103, No.3 (July 2009).
- Lee, Seokwoo. Intertemporal Law, Recent Judgments and Territorial Disputes in Asia. In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea,* Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- McDorman, Ted L. Canada-U.S. International Ocean Law Relations in the North Pacific: Disputes, Agreements and Cooperation. In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea*, Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- McLaughlin, Richard J. Maritime Boundary Delimitation and Cooperative Management of Transboundary Hydrocarbons in the Ultra-Deepwaters of the Gulf of Mexico. In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea*, Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Miyoshi, Masahiro. Some Thoughts on Maritime Boundary Delimitation. In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea,* Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Oral, Nilufer. Case concerning maritime delimitation in the Black Sea (Romania v. Ukraine). Judgement of 3 February 2009. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 25, No. 1 (March 2010).
- Sas, Eliraz, Itay Fischhendler and Michelle E. Portman. The demarcation of arbitrary boundaries for coastal zone management: the Israeli case. *Journal of Environmental Management*, vol. 91, No. 11 (November 2010).
- Schofield, Clive H. The Trouble with Islands: The Definition and Role of Islands and Rocks in Maritime Boundary Delimitation. In *Maritime Boundary Disputes*, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea, Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Serita, Kentaro. Some Legal Aspects of Territorial Disputes over Islands. In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea*, Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Smith, Robert W. Maritime Delimitation in the South China Sea: Potentiality and Challenges. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 41, No. 3 (July 2010).
- Song, Yann-huei. Okinotorishima: A Rock or an Island? Recent Maritime Boundary Controversy between Japan and Taiwan/China. In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea*, Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.

- Tanaka, Yoshifumi. Reflections on maritime delimitation in the Romania/Ukraine case before the International Court of Justice. *Netherlands International Law Review*, vol. 56, No. 3 (December 2009).
- Touzé, Sébastien. Affaire relative à la *Délimitation maritime en mer Noire (Roumanie c. Ukraine*): une clarification didactique de la règle de l'équidistance circonstances pertinentes. In *Annuaire Français de Droit International*, Joe Verhoeven, ed. Paris: CNRS Éditions, 2009.
- Van Dyke, Jon M. Disputes Over Islands and Maritime Boundaries in East Asia. In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea*, Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Wang, Kuan-Hsiung. The ROC's Maritime Claims and Practices with Special Reference to the South China Sea. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 41, No. 3 (July 2010).
- Zimnitskaya, Hanna, and James von Geldern. Is the Caspian Sea a sea; and why does it matter? *Journal of Eurasian Studies*, vol. 2, No. 1 (January 2011).

9. NAVIGATION AND SHIPPING, INCLUDING STRAITS

- Bateman, Sam. Hydrographic Surveying and Marine Scientific Research in Exclusive Economic Zones. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Beckman, Robert. PSSAs and the Jurisdiction of Coastal States over Ship-Source Pollution in the EEZ and in Straits used for International Navigation. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- The Establishment of a Cooperative Mechanism for the Straits of Malacca and Singapore under Article 43 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. In *The Future of Ocean Regime-Building: Essays in Tribute to Douglas M. Johnston*, Aldo Chircop, Ted L. McDorman and Susan J. Rolston, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Carbone, Sergio M. Conflits de lois en droit maritime. Collected Courses of the Hague Academy of International Law, 340. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Cassella, Sarah. Rééquilibrer les effets inéquitables d'une délimitation territoriale: l'arrêt de la Cour internationale de Justice du 13 juillet 2009 dans l'affaire du Différend relatif à des droits de navigation et des droits connexes (Costa-Rica c. Nicaragua). In Annuaire Français de Droit International, Joe Verhoeven, ed. Paris: CNRS Éditions, 2009.
- Djalal, Hasjim. Remarks on the Concept of "Freedom of Navigation". In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Fu, Kuen-Chen. Vessel Source Pollution and Protection of the Marine Environment in the Taiwan Strait. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Lathrop, Coalter G. Dispute regarding navigational and related rights (Costa Rica v. Nicaragua). *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 104, No. 3 (July 2010).
- Milligan, Ben, Clive Schofield and Martin Tsamenyi. Navigation through archipelagos: Current State Practice. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.

- Nandan, Satya N. An Introduction to the Regime of Passage Through Straits Used for International Navigation and Through Archipelagic Waters. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.*
- Neher, Patrick J. Compulsory Pilotage in the Torres Strait. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Oegroseno, Arif Havas. Archipelagic Sea Lanes Passage Designation: The Indonesian Experience. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Stribis, Ioannis. La sécurité des transports maritimes face au défi du terrorisme : les initiatives interétatiques de prevention de prolifération des ADM. In *Terrorisme et droit international / Terrorism and International Law*, Michael J. Glennon and Serge Sur, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2008.
- Terashima, Hiroshi. Transit Passage and Users' Contributions to the Safety of the Straits of Malacca and Singapore. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention,* Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Tyson, Nora W. Freedom of Navigation and Navies. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Van Dyke, Jon M. Transit Passage Through International Straits. In *The Future of Ocean Regime-Building: Essays in Tribute to Douglas M. Johnston*. Aldo Chircop, Ted L. McDorman and Susan J. Rolston, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Wolfrum, Rüdiger. Freedom of Navigation: New Challenges. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.

10. MARITIME SECURITY AND CRIMES AT SEA

- Bateman, Sam. Maritime Security Implications of the International Shipping Recession. Australian Journal of Maritime and Ocean Affairs, vol. 1, No. 4 (2009).
- Cordner, Lee. Maritime security in the Indian Ocean region: Compelling and convergent agendas. *Australian Journal of Maritime and Ocean Affairs*, Vol. 2, No. 1 (2010).
- Crook, John R. U.S. criminal sanctions for high seas pollution by foreign vessels entering U.S. ports. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 103, No. 4 (October 2009).
- Fernández-Rodera, José Alberto. Terrorism at sea: The international law response. In *International Legal Dimension of Terrorism*, Pablo Antonio Fernández-Sánchez, ed. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Gathii, James Thuo. Kenya's piracy prosecutions. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 104, No. 3 (July 2010).
- Guilfoyle, Douglas. Counter-piracy law enforcement and human rights. *International and Comparative Law Quarterly*, vol. 59, No. 1 (January 2009).
- Haines, Steven. The new piracy: the legal context. *Survival: Global Politics and Strategy*, vol. 52, No. 1 (February/March 2010).
- Hong, Nong, and Adolf K.Y. Ng. The international legal instruments in addressing piracy and maritime terrorism: A critical review. *Research in Transportation Economics*, vol. 27, No. 1 (2010).
- Jensen, Øystein, and Svein Vigeland Rottem. The politics of security and international law in Norway's Arctic waters. *The Polar Record*, vol. 46, No. 1 (January 2010).
- Keyuan, Zou. New Developments in the International Law of Piracy. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 8, No. 2 (July 2009).
- Kontorovich, Eugene. A Guantánamo on the Sea: The Difficulty of Prosecuting Pirates and Terrorists. *California Law Review*, vol. 98, No. 1 (February 2010).
- _____. An empirical examination of universal jurisdiction for piracy. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 104, No. 3 (July 2010).
- . United States v. Shi: United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit opinion on piracy as an offense within universal jurisdiction and on application of the Convention for the Suppression of Unlawful Acts Against the Safety of Maritime Navigation. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 103, No. 4 (October 2009).
- Kraska, James, and Brian Wilson. Combating pirates of the Gulf of Aden: The Djibouti Code and the Somali Coast Guard. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 52, No. 10 (October 2009).

- Kraska, James, and Brian Wilson. The pirates of the Gulf of Aden: the coalition is the strategy. *Stanford Journal of International Law*, vol. 45, No.2 (2009).
- Mallia, Patricia, ed. Migrant Smuggling by Sea: Combating a Current Threat to Maritime Security through the Creation of a Cooperative Framework. Publications on ocean development. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Martin-Castex, B., and G. L. Loonis-Quelen. Organisation maritime internationale et la piraterie ou le vol à main armée en mer. In *Annuaire Français de Droit International*, Joe Verhoeven, ed. Paris: CNRS Éditions, 2008.
- Muratore, Andrew. EU-NATO Co-operation and the Pirates of the Gulf of Aden. *Australian Journal of Maritime and Ocean Affairs*, vol. 2, No. 3 (September 2010).
- Roach, J. Ashley. Countering piracy off Somalia: International law and international institutions. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 104, No. 3 (July 2009).
- Totten, Christopher, and Matthew Bernal. Somali Piracy: Jurisdictional Issues, Enforcement Problems and Potential Solutions. *Georgetown Journal of International Law*, vol. 41, No. 2 (Winter 2010).
- Treves, Tullio. Piracy, Law of the Sea, and Use of Force: Developments off the Coast of Somalia. *European Journal of International Law* vol. 20, No. 2 (April 2009).
- Tsamenyi, Martin, and others. The European Council Regulation on Illegal, Unreported and Unregulated Fishing: An International Fisheries Law Perspective. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 25, No. 1 (2010).
- Van Ginkel, Bibi, and Frans-Paul van der Putten, eds. *The International Response to Somali Piracy: Challenges and Opportunities*. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Vrey, Francois. African Maritime Security: a time for good order at sea. Australian Journal of Maritime and Ocean Affairs, vol. 2, No. 4 (December 2010).
- West, Marc, Tristan Cooper and Bernard Kachoyan. AIS Analysis in Support of Counter-Piracy Operations. *Australian Journal of Maritime and Ocean Affairs*, vol. 2, No. 4 (December 2010).
- Wilson, Brian. Commentary: A Diplomatic game-changer-reshaping the fight against terrorists and criminals at sea. *Australian Journal of Maritime and Ocean Affairs*, vol. 1, No. 4 (2009).

11. MARINE ENVIRONMENT AND BIOLOGICAL DIVERSITY

- Allen, Ross, and Anthony Bergin. Ocean Acidification: An emerging Australian environmental security challenge. *Australian Journal of Maritime and Ocean Affairs*, vol. 1, No. 2 (2009).
- Angulo-Valdés, Jorge A., and Bruce G. Hatcher. A new typology of benefits derived from marine protected areas. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 3 (May 2010).
- Arceo, Patricia, and Alejandro Granados-Barba. Evaluating sustainability criteria for a marine protected area in Veracruz, Mexico. *Ocean & coastal management*, vol. 53, No. 9 (September 2010).
- Bailey, Helen, and others. Assessing underwater noise levels during pile-driving at an offshore windfarm and its potential effects on marine mammals. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, Volume 60, No. 6 (June 2010).
- Bischof, Bärbel G. Negotiating uncertainty: Framing attitudes, prioritizing issues, and finding consensus in the coral reef environment management "crisis". *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 53, No. 10 (October 2010).
- Blaustein, Richard J. High-sea biodiversity and genetic resources: science and policy questions. *Bioscience*, vol. 60, No. 6 (June 2010).
- Bogaert, Dirk, An Cliquet and Frank Maes. Designation of marine protected areas in Belgium: A legal and ecological success? *Marine Policy*, vol. 33, No. 6 (November 2009).
- Caron, David D. Climate Change, Sea Level Rise and the Coming Uncertainty in Oceanic Boundaries: A Proposal to Avoid Conflict. In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea*, Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Chang, Yen-Chiang, Nannan Wang and Onur Sabri Durak. Ship recycling and marine pollution. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, vol. 60, No. 9 (September 2010).
- Cheung, William, and others. Large-scale redistribution of maximum fisheries catch potential in the global ocean under climate change. *Global Change Biology*, vol. 16, No. 1 (January 2010).
- Chircop, Aldo. The Designation of Particularly Sensitive Sea Areas: A New Layer in the Regime for Marine Environmental Protection from International Shipping. In *The Future of Ocean Regime-Building: Essays in Tribute to Douglas M. Johnston*, Aldo Chircop, Ted L. McDorman and Susan J. Rolston, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.

- Daniel, Anne, and David L. Vander Zxaag. International law and ocean dumping: Steering a precaution course aboard the 1996 London Protocol, but still an unfinished voyage. In *The Future of Ocean Regime-Building: Essays in Tribute to Douglas M. Johnston*, Aldo Chircop, Ted L. McDorman and Susan J. Rolston, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Douvere, Fanny, and Charles N. Ehler. New perspectives on sea use management: Initial findings from European experience with marine spatial planning. *Journal of Environmental Management*, Volume 90, No. 1 (January 2009).
- Fu, Kuen-Chen. Vessel Source Pollution and Protection of the Marine Environment in the Taiwan Strait. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Glenn, Helen, and others. Marine protected areas—substantiating their worth. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 3 (May 2010).
- Guerreiro, José, and others. The role of international environmental instruments in enhancing transboundary marine protected areas: An approach in East Africa. *Marine Policy*, vol. 35, No. 2 (March 2011).
- Harris, Peter T., and Tanya Whiteway. High seas marine protected areas: Benthic environmental conservation priorities from a GIS analysis of global ocean biophysical data. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 52, No. 1 (January 2009).
- Hind, E.J., M.C. Hiponia and T.S. Gray. From community-based to centralised national management—A wrong turning for the governance of the marine protected area in Apo Island, Philippines? *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 1 (January 2010).
- Jeffers, Jennifer. Ensuring the Protection of Arctic Marine Biodiversity in the Face of Climate Change. In *Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea*, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Tomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Katsanevakis, Stelios, and others. Vulnerability of marine habitats to the invasive green alga *Caulerpa racemosa* var. *cylindracea* within a marine protected area. *Marine Environmental Research*, vol. 70, No. 2 (August 2010).
- Keyuan, Zou. Regulation of the Dumping of Wastes at Sea: The Chinese Practice. In *The Future of Ocean Regime-Building: Essays in Tribute to Douglas M. Johnston*, Aldo Chircop, Ted L. McDorman and Susan J. Rolston, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Khalid, Nazery. Conference report: World Ocean Conference in Manado, Sulawesi: 11-15 May 2009 Summit in Sulawesi: Safeguarding the seas, conserving the Corals. *Australian Journal of Maritime and Ocean Affairs*, vol. 1, No. 2 (2009).

- Kirby, Mark F., and Robin J. Law. Accidental spills at sea Risk, impact, mitigation and the need for co-ordinated post-incident monitoring. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, vol. 60, No. 6 (June 2010).
- Koivurova, Timo, and Ismo Pölönen. Transboundary Environmental Impact Assessment in the Case of the Baltic Sea Gas Pipeline. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 25, No. 2 (2010).
- Koldewey, Heather J., and others. Potential benefits to fisheries and biodiversity of the Chagos Archipelago/British Indian Ocean Territory as a no-take marine reserve. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, Volume 60, Issue 11 (November 2010).
- Kraska, James. Particularly Sensitive Sea Areas and the Law of the Sea. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Lalonde, Suzanne. A Network of Marine Protected Areas in the Arctic: Promises and Challenges. In *Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea*, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Tomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Lloret, Josep. Human health benefits supplied by Mediterranean marine biodiversity. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, vol. 60, No. 10 (October 2010).
- Michel, Charles D. Vessel Source Pollution and Protection of the Marine Environment. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Papanicolopulu, Irini. Warships and noise regulation: The international legal framework, 14 June 2010. Available from http://www.sciencedirect.com/.
- Queffelec, Betty, Valerie Cummins and Dennis Bailly. Integrated management of marine biodiversity in Europe: Perspectives from ICZM and the evolving EU Maritime Policy framework. *Marine Policy*, vol. 33, No. 6 (November 2009).
- Rayfuse, Rosemary. Protecting the Marine Environment: Non-Flag State Enforcement and IUU Fishing. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Rees, Siân E., and others. The value of marine biodiversity to the leisure and recreation industry and its application to marine spatial planning. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 5 (September 2010).
- Ribeiro, Marta Chantal. The Rainbow: The first national marine protected area proposed under the high seas. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 25, No. 2 (2010).

- Rolland, Virginie, Henri Weimerskirch and Christophe Barbraud. Relative influence of fisheries and climate on the demography of four albatross species. *Global Change Biology*, vol. 16, No. 7 (July 2010).
- Sheppard, Charles. Marine protected areas and pelagic fishing: The case of the Chagos Archipelago. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, vol. 60, No. 11 (November 2010).
- Suuronen, Petri, Pekka Jounela and Vesa Tschernij. Fishermen responses on marine protected areas in the Baltic cod fishery. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 2 (March 2010).
- Thomassin, Aurélie, and others. Social acceptability of a marine protected area: The case of Reunion Island. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 53, No. 4 (April 2010).
- Todd, Peter A., Xueyuan Ong and Loke Ming Chou. Impacts of pollution on marine life in Southeast Asia. *Biodiversity & Conservation*, vol. 19, No. 4 (April 2010).
- Warner, Robin. Protecting the Oceans Beyond National Jurisdiction: Strengthening the International Law Framework. Legal Aspects of Sustainable Development. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.

12. LIVING RESOURCES, INCLUDING FISHERY MANAGEMENT

- Bailey, Megan, U. Rashid Sumaila and Marko Lindroos. Application of game theory to fisheries over three decades. *Fisheries Research*, vol. 102, No. 1-2 (February 2010).
- Boonstra, Wiebren J., and Nguyen Bach Dang. A history of breaking laws—Social dynamics of non-compliance in Vietnamese marine fisheries. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 6 (November 2010).
- Chang, Shui-Kai, Kun-Yu Liu and Yann-Huei Song. Distant water fisheries development and vessel monitoring system implementation in Taiwan—History and driving forces. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 3 (May 2010).
- Cheung, William, and others. Large-scale redistribution of maximum fisheries catch potential in the global ocean under climate change. *Global Change Biology*, vol. 16, No. 1 (January 2010).
- Clare, Alexandra. The Quest to Combat the Illegal Fishing of 'White Gold' in the Southern Ocean. *Australian Journal of Maritime and Ocean Affairs*, vol. 2, No. 3 (2010).
- Cullis-Suzuki, Sarika, and Daniel Pauly. Failing the high seas: A global evaluation of regional fisheries management organizations. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 5 (September 2010).
- Daley, Robert. New Agreement establishing global port state measures to combat IUU fishing. Australian Journal of Maritime and Ocean Affairs, vol. 2, No. 1 (2010).
- De la Torre-Castro, Maricela, and Lars Lindström. Fishing institutions: Addressing regulative, normative and cultural-cognitive elements to enhance fisheries management. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 1 (January 2010).
- Froese, Rainer, and Alexander Proelss. Rebuilding fish stocks no later than 2015: will Europe meet the deadline? *Fish and Fisheries*, vol. 11, No. 2 (June 2010).
- Hamel, Mélanie A., and Serge Andréfouët. Using very high resolution remote sensing for the management of coral reef fisheries: Review and perspectives. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, vol. 60, No. 9 (September 2010).
- Harris, Les N., and Eric B. Taylor. Genetic population structure of broad whitefish, coregonus nasus, from the Mackenzie River, Northwest Territories: implications for subsistence fishery management. *Canadian Journal of Fisheries and Aquatic Sciences*, vol. 67, No. 6 (June 2010).
- Kittinger, John N., Kristin N. Duin and Bruce A. Wilcox. Commercial fishing, conservation and compatibility in the Northwestern Hawaiian Islands. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 2 (March 2010).

- Koldewey, Heather J., and others. Potential benefits to fisheries and biodiversity of the Chagos Archipelago/British Indian Ocean Territory as a no-take marine reserve. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, Volume 60, Issue 11 (November 2010).
- Long, Ronán. The Role of Regional Advisory Councils in the European Common Fisheries Policy: Legal Constraints and Future Options. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 25, No. 3 (2010).
- McLeod, Karen, and Heather Leslie, eds. *Ecosystem-based management for the oceans*. Washington, D.C.: Island Press, 2009.
- Munro, Gordon R. The Management of Internationally Shared Fish Stocks: A Law and Economics Approach. In *The Future of Ocean Regime-Building: Essays in Tribute to Douglas M. Johnston*, Aldo Chircop, Ted L. McDorman and Susan J. Rolston, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Nuryanto, A., and M. Kochzius. Highly restricted gene flow and deep evolutionary lineages in the giant clam Tridacna maxima. *Coral Reefs*, vol. 28, No. 3 (September 2009).
- Ou, Ching-Hsiewn, and Huan-Sheng Tseng. The evolution and trend of the traditional fishing rights. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 53, No. 5-6 (May-June 2010).
- Ou, Ching-Hsiewn, and Huan-Sheng Tseng. The fishery agreements and management systems in the East China Sea. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 53, No. 5-6 (May-June 2010).
- Parris, Hannah. Is the Western and Central Pacific Fisheries Commission meeting its conservation and management objectives? *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 53, No. 1 (January 2010).
- _____. Tuna dreams and tuna realities: Defining the term "maximizing economic returns from the tuna fisheries" in six Pacific Island states. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 1 (January 2010).
- Pintassilgo, Pedro, and others. Stability and Success of Regional Fisheries Management Organizations. *Environmental and Resource Economics*, vol. 46, No. 3 (July 2010).
- Piroddi, Chiara, and others. Effects of local fisheries and ocean productivity on the Northeastern Ionian Sea ecosystem. *Ecological Modelling*, vol. 221, No. 11 (June 2010).
- Rayfuse, Rosemary. Protecting the Marine Environment: Non-Flag State Enforcement and IUU Fishing. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.

- Russell, Dawn A., and David L. VanderZwaag, eds. Recasting Transboundary Fisheries Management Arrangements in Light of Sustainability Principles: Canadian and International Perspectives. Legal Aspects of Sustainable Development. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Sandström, Annica. Institutional and substantial uncertainty—Explaining the lack of adaptability in fish stocking policy. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 6 (November 2010).
- Sethi, Suresh A. Risk management for fisheries. Fish & Fisheries, vol. 11. No. 4 (December 2010).
- Teh, Lydia C.L., and others. An overview of socio-economic and ecological perspectives of Fiji's inshore reef fisheries. *Marine Policy*, vol. 33, No. 5 (September 2009).
- Villasante, Sebastian. Global assessment of the European Union fishing fleet: an update. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No 3 (May 2010).
- Wakefield, Jill. Undermining the Integrated Maritime Policy. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, vol. 60, No. 3 (March 2010).

13. NON-LIVING RESOURCES

- Bailey, Helen, and others. Assessing underwater noise levels during pile-driving at an offshore windfarm and its potential effects on marine mammals. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, Volume 60, No. 6 (June 2010).
- International Seabed Authority. *Handbook 2009*. Kingston, Jamaica: International Seabed Authority, 2009.
- ______. Selected Decisions and Documents of the Fifteenth Session. Kingston, Jamaica: International Seabed Authority, 2009.
- Keyuan, Zou. Regulation of the Dumping of Wastes at Sea: The Chinese Practice. In *The Future of Ocean Regime-Building: Essays in Tribute to Douglas M. Johnston*, Aldo Chircop, Ted L. McDorman and Susan J. Rolston, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Kim, Inho. Who Bears the Lion's Share of a Black Pie of Oil Pollution Costs? *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 41, No. 1 (January-March 2010).
- Portman, Michelle E., and others. Offshore wind energy development in the exclusive economic zone: legal and policy supports and impediments in Germany and the US. *Energy Policy*, vol. 37, No. 9 (September 2009).
- Sand, Peter. The Chagos Archipelago Footprint of Empire, or World Heritage? Environmental Policy and Law, vol. 40, No. 5 (October 2010).
- Tardieu, Aurélie. Le démantèlement de la coque *Q 790* et le droit international. In *Annuaire Français de Droit International*, Joe Verhoeven, ed. Paris : CNRS Éditions, 2009.
- Wijesekera, Hemantha W., and others. High sea-floor stress induced by extreme hurricane waves. *Geophysical Research Letters*, vol. 37 (June 2010).

14. MARINE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

- Allen, Ross, and Anthony Bergin. Ocean Acidification: An emerging Australian environmental security challenge. *Australian Journal of Maritime and Ocean Affairs*, vol. 1, No. 2 (2009).
- Bateman, Sam. Hydrographic Surveying and Marine Scientific Research in Exclusive Economic Zones. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Batongbacal, Jay L. The law of the sea, marine technology, and global social justice. In *The Future of Ocean Regime-Building: Essays in Tribute to Douglas M. Johnston*, Aldo Chircop, Ted L. McDorman and Susan J. Rolston, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Blaustein, Richard J. High-sea biodiversity and genetic resources: science and policy questions. *Bioscience*, vol. 60, No. 6 (June 2010).
- Chang, Shui-Kai, Kun-Yu Liu and Yann-Huei Song. Distant water fisheries development and vessel monitoring system implementation in Taiwan—History and driving forces. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 3 (May 2010).
- Exon, Neville. Scientific drilling beneath the oceans solves earthly problems. *Australian Journal of Maritime and Ocean Affairs*, vol. 2, No. 2 (2010).
- Glowka, Lyle. Evolving Perspectives on the International Seabed Area's Genetic Resources: Fifteen Years after the 'Deepest of Ironies'. In Law, Technology and Science for Oceans in Globalisation: IUU Fishing, Oil Pollution, Bioprospecting and Outer Continental Shelf, David Vidas, ed. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Hamel, Mélanie A., and Serge Andréfouët. Using very high resolution remote sensing for the management of coral reef fisheries: Review and perspectives. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, vol. 60, No. 9 (September 2010).
- Harris, Peter T., and Tanya Whiteway. High seas marine protected areas: Benthic environmental conservation priorities from a GIS analysis of global ocean biophysical data. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 52, No. 1 (January 2009).
- Hoagland, Porter, and others. Deep-sea mining of seafloor massive sulfides. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 3 (May 2010).
- Kraak, Sarah B. M., and others. On scientists' discomfort in fisheries advisory science: the example of simulation-based fisheries management-strategy evaluations. *Fish and Fisheries*, vol. 11, No. 2 (June 2010).

- Long, Ronán. Regulating Marine Biodiscovery in Sea Areas under Coastal State Jurisdiction. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Mayer, Larry. Sea Floor Mapping and Exploration in a Changing Arctic Sea Ice Environment. In *Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea*, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Tomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- McLaughlin, Richard J. Maritime Boundary Delimitation and Cooperative Management of Transboundary Hydrocarbons in the Ultra-Deepwaters of the Gulf of Mexico. In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea*, Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Roach, J. Ashley. Marine Data Collection: Methods and the Law. In *Freedom of Seas*, *Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Xue, Guifang (Julia). Marine Scientific Research and Hydrographic Survey in the EEZs: Closing Up the Legal Loopholes? In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Zazo, C., and others. Sea level changes during the last and present interglacials in Sal Island (Cape Verde archipelago). *Global and Planetary Change*, vol. 72, No. 4 (July 2010).

15. ARCHAEOLOGICAL AND HISTORICAL OBJECTS

- Claesson, Stefan. An ecosystem-based framework for governance and management of maritime cultural heritage in the USA. *Marine Policy*, vol. 33, No. 4 (July 2009).
- Franckx, Erik. The International Seabed Authority and the Common Heritage of Mankind: The Need for States to Establish the Outer Limits of their Continental Shelf. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 25, No. 4 (2010).
- Sand, Peter. The Chagos Archipelago Footprint of Empire, or World Heritage? Environmental Policy and Law, vol. 40, No. 5 (October 2010).
- Scovazzi, Tullio. L'approche régionale à la protection du patrimoine culturel sous-marin : le cas de la Méditerranée. In *Annuaire Français de Droit International*, Joe Verhoeven, ed. Paris : CNRS Éditions, 2009.
- La notion de patrimoine culturel de l'humanité dans les instruments internationaux. In *Le patrimoine culturel de l'humanité / The Cultural Heritage of Mankind*, James A.R. Nafziger and Tullio Scovazzi, eds. Leiden, Boston : Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2008.
- Zhao, Ya-Juan. The Relationships among the three Multilateral Regimes concerning the Underwater Cultural Heritage. In *Le patrimoine culturel de l'humanité / The Cultural Heritage of Mankind*, James A.R. Nafziger and Tullio Scovazzi, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2008.

16. REGIONAL APPROACHES AND REGIONAL COOPERATION

16.1 GENERAL

- Backer, Hermanni, and others. HELCOM Baltic Sea Action Plan A regional programme of measures for the marine environment based on the Ecosystem Approach. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, vol. 60, No. 5 (May 2010).
- Barnes, Richard, and Daniel Metcalfe. Current Legal Developments The European Union. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 25, No. 1 (2010).
- Cotter, John. Reforming the European common fisheries policy: A case for capacity and effort controls. Fish and Fisheries, vol. 11, No. 2 (June 2010).
- De Santo, Elizabeth M. Environmental justice implications of Maritime Spatial Planning in the European Union. *Marine Policy*, vol. 35, No. 1 (January 2011).
- Froese, Rainer, and Alexander Proelss. Rebuilding fish stocks no later than 2015: will Europe meet the deadline? Fish and Fisheries, vol. 11, No. 2 (June 2010).
- George, Mary, and Azhar Hussin. Current Legal Developments South East Asia. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 25, No. 3 (2010).
- Guerreiro, José, and others. Establishing a transboundary network of marine protected areas: Diplomatic and management options for the east African context. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 5 (September 2010).
- Koivurova, Timo, and Ismo Pölönen. Transboundary Environmental Impact Assessment in the Case of the Baltic Sea Gas Pipeline. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 25, No. 2 (2010).
- Kraak, Sarah B. M., and others. On scientists' discomfort in fisheries advisory science: the example of simulation-based fisheries management-strategy evaluations. *Fish and Fisheries*, vol. 11, No. 2 (June 2010).
- Villasante, Sebastian. Global assessment of the European Union fishing fleet: an update. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No 3 (May 2010).

16.2 POLAR REGIONS

- Anton, Donald K. Antarctic whaling: Australia's attempt to protect whales in the Southern Ocean. *Boston College Environmental Affairs Law Review*, vol. 36, No. 2 (January 2009).
- Antrim, Caitlyn L. The Next Geographical Pivot: The Russian Arctic in the Twenty-first Century. *Naval War College Review*, vol. 63, No. 3 (Summer 2010).
- Balton, David A. Considering Future Arctic Fisheries. In *Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea*, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Tomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden; Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Bankes, Nigel. Has international law failed the Polar Bear? In *Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea*, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Tomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Bert, Melissa, and others. The Arctic in transition A call to action. *The Journal of Maritime Law and Commerce*, vol. 40, No. 4 (October 2009).
- Diamond, Jordan H. The need for ecosystem-based management of the Arctic. In *Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea*, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Tomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Dodds, Klaus. Flag planting and finger pointing: the Law of the Sea, the Arctic and the political geographies of the outer continental shelf. *Political Geography*, vol. 29, No. 2 (February 2010).
- Dopagne, Frédéric. Remarques sur les aspects institutionnels de la gouvernance des régions polaires. In *Annuaire Français de Droit International*, Joe Verhoeven, ed. Paris: CNRS Éditions, 2009.
- Haward, Marcus. The Law of the Sea Convention and the Antarctic Treaty System: Constraints or Complementarity? In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea, Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.*
- Huebert, Rob. Cooperation or conflict in the Arctic? In *Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea*, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Tomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Jensen, Øystein, and Svein Vigeland Rottem. The politics of security and international law in Norway's Arctic waters. *The Polar Record*, vol. 46, No. 1 (January 2010).
- Joyner, Christopher C. The Antarctic treaty and the law of the sea: fifty years on. *The Polar Record*, vol. 46, No.1 (January 2010).

- Larkin, John E.D. UNCLOS and the Balance of Environmental and Economic Resources in the Arctic. *Georgetown International Environmental Law Review*, vol. 22, No. 2 (Winter 2010).
- Macko, Stephen A. Changes in the Arctic environment. In *Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea*, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Tomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Mayer, Larry. Sea Floor Mapping and Exploration in a Changing Arctic Sea Ice Environment. In *Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea*, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Tomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Moore, John Norton. The UNCLOS Negotiations on Ice-Covered Areas. In *Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea*, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Tomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Nordquist, Myron H., John Norton Moore and Tomas H. Heidar, eds. *Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea.* Centre for Oceans Law and Policy. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Numminen, Lotta. Breaking the ice: Can environmental and scientific cooperation be the way forward in the Arctic? *Political Geography*, vol. 29, No. 2 (February 2010).
- Oude Elferink, Alex G. The Continental Shelf in the Polar Regions: Cold War or Black-letter Law? In *Netherlands Yearbook of International Law, vol. 40*, I.F. Dekker and E. Hey, eds. The Hague: T.M.C. Asser Press, 2009.
- Ridgeway, Lorraine. Issues in Arctic Fisheries Governance: A Canadian Perspective. In *Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea,* Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Tomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Skaridov, Alexander S. Russian Policy on the Arctic Continental Shelf. In *Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea*. Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore, and Tomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Van Pay, Brian J. National claims in the Arctic. In *Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea*, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Tomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Winkler, Thomas. Danish Interests in the Arctic. In *Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea*, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Tomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.

17. NATIONAL POLICIES AND STATE PRACTICE

- Anton, Donald K. Antarctic whaling: Australia's attempt to protect whales in the Southern Ocean. *Boston College Environmental Affairs Law Review*, vol. 36, No. 2 (January 2009).
- Bautista, Lowell B. International legal implications of the Philippine Treaty Limits on navigational rights in Philippine waters. *Australian Journal of Maritime and Ocean Affairs*, vol. 1, No. 3 (2009).
- Beckman, Robert. The Establishment of a Cooperative Mechanism for the Straits of Malacca and Singapore under Article 43 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. In *The Future of Ocean Regime-Building: Essays in Tribute to Douglas M. Johnston*, Aldo Chircop, Ted L. McDorman and Susan J. Rolston, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Bogaert, Dirk, An Cliquet and Frank Maes. Designation of marine protected areas in Belgium: A legal and ecological success? *Marine Policy*, vol. 33, No. 6 (November 2009).
- Cot, Jean-Pierre. Décision Nos. 07-87362 & 07-87931: French Cour de cassation opinion on pollution enforcement in the exclusive economic zone under the UN Convention on the Law of the Sea. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 104, No. 2 (April 2010).
- Crook, John R. U.S. criminal sanctions for high seas pollution by foreign vessels entering U.S. ports. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 103, No. 4 (October 2009).
- Encomienda, Alberto A. Archipelagic Sea Lanes Passage and the Philippines Situation. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention,* Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Gao, Zhiguo. China and the Law of the Sea. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Guoxing, Ji. Sino-Japanese Jurisdictional Delimitation in East China Sea: Approaches to Dispute Settlement. In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea*, Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Haward, Marcus, and Tony Press. Australia, the Antarctic Treaty and the Law of the Sea. *Australian Journal of Maritime and Ocean Affairs*, Vol. 2, No. 1 (2010).
- Hayes, Margaret F. United States Continental Shelf Policy. In *Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea*, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Thomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.

- Hind, E.J., M.C. Hiponia and T.S. Gray. From community-based to centralised national management—A wrong turning for the governance of the marine protected area in Apo Island, Philippines? *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 1 (January 2010).
- Hu, Nien-Tsu Alfred. Semi-enclosed Troubled Waters: A New Thinking on the Application of the 1982 UNCLOS Article 123 to the South China Sea. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 41, No. 3 (July 2010).
- ______. South China Sea: Troubled Waters or a Sea of Opportunity? Ocean Development & International Law, vol. 41, No. 3 (July 2010).
- Jensen, Øystein, and Svein Vigeland Rottem. The politics of security and international law in Norway's Arctic waters. *The Polar Record*, vol. 46, No. 1 (January 2010).
- Kaye, Stuart. The offshore jurisdiction of the Australian states. *Australian Journal of Maritime and Ocean Affairs*, vol. 1, No. 2 (2009).
- Keyuan, Zou. Regulation of the Dumping of Wastes at Sea: The Chinese Practice. In *The Future of Ocean Regime-Building: Essays in Tribute to Douglas M. Johnston*, Aldo Chircop, Ted L. McDorman and Susan J. Rolston, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- ______. Regulation of waste dumping at sea: The Chinese practice. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 52, No. 7 (July 2009).
- Kraska, James, and Brian Wilson. Combating pirates of the Gulf of Aden: The Djibouti Code and the Somali Coast Guard. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 52, No. 10 (October 2009).
- Morriss, Andrew P., and Roger E. Meiners. Borders and the Environment. *Environmental Law*, vol. 39, No.1 (2009).
- Noussia, Kyriaki. Current Legal Developments Albania. The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law, vol. 25, No. 4 (2010).
- Pascoe, Sean, and others. Stakeholder objective preferences in Australian Commonwealth managed fisheries. *Marine Policy*, vol. 33, No. 5 (September 2009).
- Pedrozo, Raul. Close Encounters at Sea: The USNS Impeccable Incident. *Naval War College Review*, vol. 62, No. 3 (Summer 2009).
- Princen, Sebastiaan. Venue shifts and policy change in EU fisheries policy. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 1 (January 2010).
- Ridgeway, Lorraine. Issues in Arctic Fisheries Governance: A Canadian Perspective. In *Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea*, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Tomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.

- Schofield, Clive H., and I Made Andi Arsana. Closing the loop: Indonesia's revised archipelagic baselines system. *Australian Journal of Maritime and Ocean Affairs*, vol. 1, No. 2 (2009).
- Skaridov, Alexander S. Russian Policy on the Arctic continental shelf. In *Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea*, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Thomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Sowman, Merle, and Paula Cardoso. Small-scale fisheries and food security strategies in countries in the Benguela Current Large Marine Ecosystem (BCLME) region: Angola, Namibia and South Africa. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 6 (November 2010).
- Su, Jinyuan, and Yiwei Lu. Current Legal Developments People's Republic of China. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 25, No. 3 (September 2010).
- Teh, Lydia C.L., and others. An overview of socio-economic and ecological perspectives of Fiji's inshore reef fisheries. *Marine Policy*, vol. 33, No. 5 (September 2009).
- Tissot, Brian N., and others. How U.S. ocean policy and market power can reform the coral reef wildlife trade. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 6 (November 2010).
- Totten, Christopher, and Matthew Bernal. Somali Piracy: Jurisdictional Issues, Enforcement Problems and Potential Solutions. *Georgetown Journal of International Law*, vol. 41, No. 2 (Winter 2010).
- Tseng, Huan-Sheng, and Ching-Hsiewn Ou. Taiwan and China: A unique fisheries relationship. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 6 (November 2010).
- Valencia, Mark J. Regime-Building in East Asia: Recent Progress and Problems. In *The Future of Ocean Regime-Building: Essays in Tribute to Douglas M. Johnston*, Aldo Chircop, Ted L. McDorman and Susan J. Rolston, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Van Ginkel, Bibi, and Frans-Paul van der Putten, eds. *The International Response to Somali Piracy: Challenges and Opportunities*. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Winkler, Thomas. Danish Interests in the Arctic. In *Changes in the Arctic Environment* and the Law of the Sea, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Tomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.

18. COASTAL ZONE MANAGEMENT AND PRACTICE

- Beckman, Robert. PSSAs and the Jurisdiction of Coastal States over Ship-Source Pollution in the EEZ and in Straits used for International Navigation. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.*
- Dumas, Pascal, and others. Developing erosion models for integrated coastal zone management: A case study of The New Caledonia west coast. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, vol. 61, No. 7-12 (2010).
- Koutrakis, Emmanouil T., and others. Public stakeholders' perception of ICZM and Coastal Erosion in the Mediterranean. *Coastal Management*, vol. 38, No. 4 (July/August 2010).
- LeDee, Olivia E., Kristen C. Nelson and Francesca J. Cuthbert. The Challenge of Threatened and Endangered Species Management in Coastal Areas, *Coastal Management*, vol. 38, No. 4 (July/August 2010).
- McLeod, Elizabeth, and others. Warming Seas in the Coral Triangle: Coral Reef Vulnerability and Management Implications. *Coastal Management*, vol. 38, No. 5 (September/October 2010).
- Mee, Laurence. Between the Devil and the Deep Blue Sea: The coastal zone in an Era of globalization, 18 February 2010. Available from http://www.sciencedirect.com/.
- Robadue, Donald, and others. How Digital is What Divides Us? Global Networks of Practice for Coastal Management. *Coastal Management*, vol. 38, No. 3 (May/June 2010).
- Sanò, Marcello, and others. The Strategy for Coastal Sustainability: A Spanish Initiative for ICZM. *Coastal Management*, vol. 38, No. 1 (January/February 2010).
- Sanò, Marcello, Marcel Marchand and Raúl Medina. Coastal setbacks for the Mediterranean: a challenge for ICZM. *Journal of Coastal Conservation*, vol. 14, No. 1 (March 2010).
- Sas, Eliraz, Itay Fischhendler and Michelle E. Portman. The demarcation of arbitrary boundaries for coastal zone management: the Israeli case. *Journal of Environmental Management*, vol. 91, No. 11 (November 2010).
- Squillante, Lesley J., and others. Innovations in Capacity Building: Certification of Marine Protected Area Professionals. *Coastal Management*, vol. 38, No. 3 (May/June 2010).
- Stocker, Laura, and Deborah Kennedy. Cultural Models of the Coast in Australia: Toward Sustainability. *Coastal Management*, vol. 37, No. 5 (September 2009).

- Tobey, James, and others. Practicing Coastal Adaptation to Climate Change: Lessons from Integrated Coastal Management. *Coastal Management*, vol. 38, No. 3 (May/June 2010).
- Wiber, Melanie G., and others. Coastal management challenges from a community perspective: The problem of 'stealth privatization' in a Canadian fishery. *Marine Policy*, vol. 34, No. 3 (May 2010).

19. CONFLICTS AND DISPUTE SETTLEMENT

- Cassella, Sarah. Rééquilibrer les effets inéquitables d'une délimitation territoriale : l'arrêt de la Cour internationale de Justice du 13 juillet 2009 dans l'affaire du Différend relatif à des droits de navigation et des droits connexes (Costa-Rica c. Nicaragua). In Annuaire Français de Droit International, Joe Verhoeven, ed. Paris : CNRS Éditions, 2009.
- Djalal, Hasjim. The South China Sea: the Long Road Towards Peace and Cooperation. In *Freedom of Seas, Passage Rights and the 1982 Law of the Sea Convention*, Tommy T.B. Koh, John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Duff, John. Trends in Ocean Zoning Layers of Confusion and Approaches to Clarity. In *The Future of Ocean Regime-Building: Essays in Tribute to Douglas M. Johnston*, Aldo Chircop, Ted L. McDorman and Susan J. Rolston, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Forrest, Craig. The Hague Convention on Choice of Court Agreements: The Maritime Exceptions. *Journal of Private International Law*, vol. 5, No. 3 (December 2009).
- Gautier, Philippe. The International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea: Activities in 2008. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 8, No. 2 (July 2009).
- Guoxing, Ji. Sino-Japanese Jurisdictional Delimitation in East China Sea: Approaches to Dispute Settlement. In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea*, Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Huebert, Rob. Cooperation or conflict in the Arctic? In Changes in the Arctic Environment and the Law of the Sea, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Tomas H. Heidar, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010.
- Keyuan, Zou. Legal Control of Environmental Disputes in East Asia. *Journal of International Wildlife Law & Policy*, vol. 13, No.1 (January 2010).
- . The International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea: Procedures, Practices, and Asian States. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 41, No. 2 (April-June 2010).
- Klein, Natalie. Litigation over Marine Resources: Lessons for Law of the Sea, International Dispute Settlement and International Environmental Law. In *Australian Yearbook of International Law*, vol. 28, D. W. Greig, Kim Rubenstein and Donald R. Rothwell, eds. Canberra, NSW: Centre for International and Public Law, ANU College of Law, Australian National University, 2009.
- Lathrop, Coalter G. Dispute regarding navigational and related rights (Costa Rica v. Nicaragua). *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 104, No. 3 (July 2010).

- Lee, Seokwoo. Intertemporal Law, Recent Judgments and Territorial Disputes in Asia. In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea*, Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- McDorman, Ted L. Canada-U.S. International Ocean Law Relations in the North Pacific: Disputes, Agreements and Cooperation. In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea*, Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Noussia, Kyriaki. On International Arbitrations for the Settlement of Boundary Maritime Delimitation Disputes and Disputes from Joint Development Agreements for the Exploitation of Offshore Natural Resources. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 25, No. 1 (2010).
- Oral, Nilufer. Case concerning maritime delimitation in the Black Sea (Romania v. Ukraine). Judgement of 3 February 2009. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 25, No. 1 (March 2010).
- Oude Elferink, Alex G. Third States in Maritime Delimitation Cases: Too Big a Role, Too Small a Role, or Both? In *The Future of Ocean Regime-Building: Essays in Tribute to Douglas M. Johnston*, Aldo Chircop, Ted L. McDorman and Susan J. Rolston, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Oxman, Bernard H. The Tomimaru Case: Confiscation and Prompt Release. In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea, Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.*
- Schofield, Clive H., and Ian Townsend-Gault. Brokering Cooperation amidst Competing Maritime Claims: Preventative Diplomacy in the Gulf of Thailand and South China Sea. In *The Future of Ocean Regime-Building: Essays in Tribute to Douglas M. Johnston*, Aldo Chircop, Ted L. McDorman and Susan J. Rolston, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Shah Alam M., and Abdullah Al Faruque. The Problem of Delimitation of Bangladesh's Maritime Boundaries with India and Myanmar: Prospects for a Solution. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 25, No. 3 (2010).
- Song, Yann-huei. Okinotorishima: A "Rock" or an "Island"? Recent Maritime Boundary Controversy between Japan and Taiwan/China. In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea*, Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Tanaka, Yoshifumi. Reflections on maritime delimitation in the Romania/Ukraine case before the international court of justice. *Netherlands International Law Review*, vol. 56, No. 3 (December 2009).

- Touzé, Sébastien. Affaire relative à la *Délimitation maritime en mer Noire (Roumanie c. Ukraine*): une clarification didactique de la règle de l'équidistance circonstances pertinentes. In *Annuaire Français de Droit International*, Joe Verhoeven, ed. Paris: CNRS Éditions, 2009.
- Tuerk, Helmut. The Contribution of the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea to International Law. In *Maritime Boundary Disputes, Settlement Processes, and the Law of the Sea*, Seoung-Yong Hong and Jon M. Van Dyke, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.
- Valencia, Mark J. Regime-Building in East Asia: Recent Progress and Problems. In *The Future of Ocean Regime-Building: Essays in Tribute to Douglas M. Johnston*, Aldo Chircop, Ted L. McDorman and Susan J. Rolston, eds. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009.

20. GENERAL REFERENCE WORKS

Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Ocean Yearbook 24. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010. International Seabed Authority. Handbook 2009. Kingston, Jamaica: International Seabed Authority, 2009. Selected Decisions and Documents of the Fifteenth Session. Kingston, Jamaica: International Seabed Authority, 2009. International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. Pleadings, Minutes of Public Sittings and Documents/Mémoires, procès-verbaux des audiences publiques et documents 2003, vol. 12. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010. . Pleadings, Minutes of Public Sittings and Documents/Mémoires, procèsverbaux des audiences publiques et documents 2003, vol. 13. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010. . Yearbook - Annuaire 2008, vol. 12. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2009. . Yearbook - Annuaire 2009, vol. 13. Leiden, Boston: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2010. Lucchini, Laurent, and others, eds. Annuaire du Droit de la Mer 2009, vol. 14. Paris: Pedone, 2010. United Nations. Law of the Sea. In Yearbook of the United Nations 2006, vol. 60. Sales No. E.08.I.1 H. . Law of the Sea. In Yearbook of the United Nations 2007, vol. 61. Sales No.

E,09.I.1 H.

UNITED NATIONS SALES PUBLICATIONS IN THE "LAW OF THE SEA" SERIES

- 1. The law of the sea: official text of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea (with Annexes, index, and Final Act of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea). 1983. 224 p. \$12.95. Sales No. E.83.V.5 (Arabic, English, French, Russian, Spanish). [out of print, see item No. 59 below]
- 2. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1985. 91 p. \$12.00. (LOS/LIB/1). Sales No. E.85.V.2 (English only).
- 3. The law of the sea: status of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1985. 46 p. \$8.00. Sales No. E.85.V.5 (Arabic, Chinese, English, French, Russian, Spanish).
- 4. The law of the sea: master file containing references to official documents of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea. 1985. 176 p. \$19.50. Sales No. E.85.V.9 (English, French, Spanish).
- 5. The law of the sea: national legislation on the exclusive economic zone, the economic zone and the exclusive fishery zone. 1986. 337 p. \$35.00. Sales No. E.85.V.10 (English only).
- 6. The law of the sea: multilateral treaties relevant to the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1985. 108 p. \$14.50. Sales No. E.85.V.11 (English, French, Spanish).
- 7. The law of the sea: pollution by dumping legislative history of articles 1(5), 210 and 216 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1985. 77 p. \$11.50. Sales No. E.85.V.12 (English, French, Spanish).
- 8. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1986. 84 p. \$11.50. (LOS/LIB/2). Sales No. E.87.V.2 (English only).
- 9. The law of the sea: current developments in State practice (No. I). 1987. 225 p. \$23.00. Sales No. E.87.V.3 (English, French, Spanish).
- 10. The law of the sea: rights of access of land-locked States to and from the sea and freedom of transit legislative history of Part X, articles 124 to 132, of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1987. 126 p. \$19.00. Sales No. E.87.V.5 (English, French, Spanish).
- 11. The law of the sea: regime of islands legislative history of Part VIII (article 121) of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1988. 124 p. \$13.50. Sales No. E.87.V.11 (English, French, Spanish).
- 12. The law of the sea: maritime boundary agreements (1970-1984). 1987. 297 p. \$38.00. Sales No. E.87.V.12 (English, French, Spanish).

- 13. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1987. 49 p. \$9.50. (LOS/LIB/3). Sales No. E.88.V.2 (English only).
- 14. The law of the sea: baselines an examination of the relevant provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1989. 70 p. \$8.50. Sales No. E.88.V.5 (Arabic, English, French, Spanish).
- 15. The law of the sea: navigation on the high seas legislative history of Part VII, section I (articles 87, 89, 90-94, 96-98), of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1989. 91 p. \$12.00. Sales No. E.89.V.2 (English, French, Spanish).
- 16. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1988. 63 p. \$11.00. (LOS/LIB/4). Sales No. E.89.V.3 (English only).
- 17. The law of the sea: national legislation on the continental shelf. 1989. 289 p. \$30.00. Sales No. E.89.V.5 (English, French, Spanish).
- 18. The law of the sea: current developments in State practice (No. II). 1989. 212 p. \$23.00. Sales No. E.89.V.7 (English, French, Spanish).
- 19. The law of the sea: national legislation, regulations and supplementary documents on marine scientific research in areas under national jurisdiction. 1989. 292 p. \$32.00. Sales No. E.89.V.9 (English, French, Spanish).
- 20. The law of the sea: baselines national legislation with illustrative maps. 1989. 390 p. \$42.00. Sales No. E.89.V.10 (English, French, Spanish). (This compilation is complementary to item No. 14: Baselines: an examination of the relevant provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea, 1989).
- 21. The law of the sea: archipelagic States legislative history of Part IV of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1990. 129 p. \$17.50. Sales No. E.90.V.2 (English, French, Spanish).
- 22. The law of the sea: protection and preservation of the marine environment. Repertory of international agreements relating to sections 5 and 6 of Part XII of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1990. 95 p. \$12.00. Sales No. E.90.V.3 (English, French, Spanish).
- 23. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1989. 47 p. \$11.00. (LOS/LIB/5). Sales No. E.90.V.8 (English only).
- 24. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1990. 73 p. \$12.00. (LOS/LIB/6). Sales No. E.91.V.2 (English only).
- 25. The law of the sea: marine scientific research. A guide to the implementation of the relevant provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1991. 38 p. \$12.00. Sales No. E.91.V.3 (Arabic, English, French, Spanish).

- 26. The law of the sea: a bibliography on the law of the sea, 1968-1988 two decades of law-making, State practice and doctrine. 1991. 472 p. \$25.00. Sales No. E/F.91.V.7 (Bilingual: English-French).
- 27. The law of the sea: maritime boundary agreements (1942-1969). 1991. 96 p. Ill., maps. \$25.00. Sales No. E.91.V.11 (English, French, Spanish).
- 28. The law of the sea: Preparatory Commission for the International Seabed Authority and for the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. Documents. Vol. I. (First session, 1983). 1991. 431 p. \$60.00. Sales No. E.91.V.10 (English).
- 29. The law of the sea: straits used for international navigation legislative history of Part III of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. Vol. I. 1992. 152 p. \$20.00. (This compilation is complementary to item No. 37, vol. II) Sales No. E.91.V.14 (English, French, Spanish).
- 30. The law of the sea: national claims to maritime jurisdiction excerpts of legislation and table of claims. 1992. 145 p. \$19.50. Sales No. E.91.V.15 (English, French, Spanish).
- 31. The law of the sea: maritime boundary agreements (1985-1991). 1992. 97 p. Ill., maps. \$15.00. Sales No. E.92.V.2 (English, French, Spanish).
- 32. The law of the sea: practice of archipelagic States. 1992. 249 p. \$32.00. Sales No. E.92.V.3 (English, French, Spanish).
- 33. The law of the sea: a select bibliography -1991.64 p. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/7). Sales No. E.92.V.6 (English only).
- 34. The law of the sea: exclusive economic zone legislative history of articles 56, 58 and 59 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1992. 117 p. \$15.00. Sales No. E.92.V.8 (English, French, Spanish).
- 35. The law of the sea: the regime of high-seas fisheries status and prospects. 1992. 48 p. \$10.00. Sales No. E.92.V.12 (English, French, Spanish).
- 36. The law of the sea: current developments in State practice (No. III). 1992. 340 p. \$45.00. Sales No. E.92.V.13 (English, French, Spanish).
- 37. The law of the sea: straits used for international navigation legislative history of Part III of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. Vol. II. 1992. 176 p. \$25.00. (This compilation is complementary to item No. 29, vol. I) Sales No. E.92.V.14 (English, French, Spanish).
- 38. Annual review of ocean affairs: law and policy, main documents, Vols. I and II. 1989. 940 p. \$185.00. (English only). Annual. Includes index. Compiled and edited by the United Nations Office for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea.

- 39. Annual review of ocean affairs: law and policy, main documents, vol. III. 1990. 1416 p. \$92.50. (English only). Annual. Includes index. Compiled and edited by the United Nations Office for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea.
- 40. The law of the sea: annual review of ocean affairs: law and policy, main documents, 1989. 1993. 594 p. \$75.00. Annual. Includes index. Sales No. E.93.V.5 (English only).
- 41. The law of the sea: national legislation on the exclusive economic zone. 1993. 403 p. \$45.00. Sales No. E.93.V.10 (English, French, Spanish).
- 42. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1992. 61 p. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/8). Sales No. E.93.V.12 (English only).
- 43. The law of the sea: Preparatory Commission for the International Seabed Authority and for the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. Documents. Vol. II. (Second session, 1984). 1993. 788 p.
- 44. The law of the sea: a bibliography on the law of the sea, 1968-1988 two decades of law-making, State practice and doctrine. 1993. 405 p. \$30.00. Sales No. M.93.V.15 (Multilingual supplement: Arabic, Chinese, German, Italian, Russian and Spanish). Includes author index in each language.
- 45. The law of the sea: definition of the continental shelf an examination of the relevant provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1993. 49 p. \$8.00. Sales No. E.93.V.16 (English, French, Spanish).
- 46. The law of the sea: annual review of ocean affairs: law and policy, main documents, 1990. 1993. 740 p. \$75.00. Annual. Includes index. Sales No. E.94.V.1 (English only).
- 47. The law of the sea: marine scientific research legislative history of article 246 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1994. 180 p. \$25.00. Sales No. E.94.V.9 (English, French, Spanish).
- 48. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1993. 64 p. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/9). Sales No. E.94.V.10 (English only).
- 49. The law of the sea: practice of States at the time of entry into force of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1994. 243 p. \$25.00. Sales No. E.94.V.13 (English, French, Spanish).
- 50. The law of the sea: national legislation on the territorial sea, the right of innocent passage and the contiguous zone. 1995. 422 p. \$48.00. Sales No. E.95.V.7 (English, French, Spanish).
- 51. The law of the sea: current developments in State practice (No. IV). 1995. 294 p. \$45.00. Sales No. E.95.V.10 (English, French, Spanish).
- 52. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1994. 65 p. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/10). Sales No. E.95.V.11 (English only).

- 53. The law of the sea: conservation and utilization of the living resources of the exclusive economic zone legislative history of articles 61 and 62 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1995. 144 p. \$25.00. Sales No. E.95.V.21 (English, French, Spanish).
- 54. The law of the sea: concept of the common heritage of mankind legislative history of articles 133 to 150 and 311(6) of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1996. 464 p. \$55.00. Sales No. E.96.V.3 (English, French, Spanish).
- 55. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1995. 72 p. \$17.00. (LOS/LIB/11). Sales No. E.96.V.7 (English only).
- 56. The law of the sea: Declarations and statements with respect to the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea and to the Agreement relating to the Implementation of Part XI of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982. 134 p. \$17.50. Sales No. E.97.V.3 (English, French, Spanish).
- 57. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1996. 60 p. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/12). Sales No. E.97.V.6 (English only).
- 58. The law of the sea: multilateral treaties: a reference guide to multilateral treaties and other international instruments related to the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1997. 184 p. \$15.50 Sales No. E.97.V.9 (English).
- 59. The law of the sea: United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea and Agreement relating to the Implementation of Part XI of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea (with index and excerpts from the Final Act of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea). 1997. 294 p. \$25.00. Sales No. E.97.V.10 (Arabic, Chinese, English, French, Russian, Spanish).
- 60. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 1997. 80 p. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/13). Sales No. E.98.V.6 (English only).
- 61. The law of the sea: a select bibliography -1998. 66 p. \$15.00.(LOS/LIB/14). Sales No. E.99.V.9 (English only).
- 62. The law of the sea: international fisheries instruments with index. 1998. 119 p. \$15.00. Sales No. E.98.V.11 (English, French, Spanish).
- 63. The law of the sea: a select bibliography -1999. 79 p. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/15). Sales No. E.00.V.6 (English only).
- 64. Handbook on the delimitation of maritime boundaries. 215 p. \$20.00. Sales No. 01.V.2 (English, French, Spanish).
- 65. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 2000. 116 p. \$17.00. (LOS/LIB/16) Sales No. E.01.V.7 (English only).

- 66. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 2001. 94 p. \$17.00. (LOS/LIB/17) Sales No. E.02.V.6 (English only).
- 67. The law of the sea: Enforcement by port States legislative history of article 218 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 45 p. \$15.00. Sales No. E.02.V.11 (English, French).
- 68. Proceedings of the Twentieth Anniversary Commemoration of the opening for signature of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 267p. (English only).
- 69. The law of the sea: Obligations of States Parties under the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea and complementary instruments. 75 p. \$15.00. Sales No. E.04.V.5 (English, French, Spanish).
- 70. The law of the sea: a select bibliography -2003. 134 p. \$20.00. (LOS/LIB/18) Sales No. E.04.V.8 (English only).
- 71. 35-year law of the sea bibliography 1967-2002 (CD-ROM). \$125.00. Sales No. E.04.V.19. (English only).
- 72. Compilation of the official records of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea (Volumes 1-17) and a volume consolidating the several negotiating texts and including the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea, its Final Act and related resolutions (CD-ROM). \$75.00. Sales No. E.04.V.20 (English only).
- 73. Marine mineral resources: scientific advances and economic perspectives. (A joint publication by the United Nations Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea and the International Seabed Authority.
- 74. The law of the sea: a select bibliography -2004. 129 p. \$20.00. (LOS/LIB/19) Sales No. E.05.V.8 (English only).
- 75. Enforcement by coastal States: legislative history of article 220 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 96 p. \$18.95. Sales No. 05.V.14 (English, French, Spanish).
- 76. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 2005. 127 p. \$20.00. (LOS/LIB/20) Sales No. E.06.V.6 (English only).
- 77. The law of the sea: training manual for delineation of the outer limits of the continental shelf beyond 200 nautical miles and for preparation of submissions to the Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf. 530 p. \$45.00. Sales No. 06.V.4 (English, French, Spanish).
- 78. Digest of international cases on the law of the sea. 278 p. \$59.00. 07.V.5 (English only).

- 79. The law of the sea: a select bibliography -2006. 127 p. \$25.00. (LOS/LIB/21) Sales No. E.08.V.3 (English only).
- 80. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 2007. 108 p. \$25.00. (LOS/LIB/22) Sales No. E.08.V.12 (English only).
- 81. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 2008. 96 p. \$25.00. (LOS/LIB/23) Sales o. E.08.V.12 (English only).
- 81. Ecosystem Approaches and Oceans 2008. 144 p. \$35.00 Sales No. E.07.V.4 (English, French, Spanish).
- 82. The law of the sea: a select bibliography -2009. 54 p. \$25.00. (LOS/LIB/24) Sales No. E.10.V.7 (English only).
- 83. Law of the Sea: Marine Scientific Research A revised guide to the implementation of the relevant provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 71 p. \$22.00. Sales No. E.10.V.12 (English, French, Spanish).

LAW OF THE SEA BULLETIN NUMBERS 1 TO 73

AND SPECIAL ISSUES NOS. 1 TO 4

Numbers and languages	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 1 (English only)	September 1983	118
Bulletin No. 2 (English only) Bulletin No. 2 (English only) (Revised)	December 1983 March 1985	96 96
Bulletin No. 3 (English only)	March 1984	47
Bulletin No. 4 (English only)	February 1985	111
Bulletin No. 5 (English only)	July 1985	63
Bulletin No. 6 (English) Bulletin No. 6 (French)	October 1985 October 1985	88 86
Bulletin No. 7 (English) Bulletin No. 7 (French) Bulletin No. 7 (Spanish)	April 1986 April 1986 April 1986	142 131 139
Bulletin No. 8 (English) Bulletin No. 8 (French) Bulletin No. 8 (Spanish)	November 1986 November 1986 November 1986	56 56 54
Special Issue I – Status of the United Nations Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea (English)	March 1987	23
Special Issue I (French)	March 1987	22
Special Issue I (Spanish)	March 1987	23
Bulletin No. 9 (English)	April 1987	66
Bulletin No. 9 (French)	April 1987	66
Bulletin No. 9 (Spanish)	April 1987	69
Bulletin No. 10 (English)	November 1987	133
Bulletin No. 10 (French)	November 1987	133
Bulletin No. 10 (Spanish)	November 1987	133

Numbers and languages	Date of publication	Number of pages
Special Issue II – Registration of pioneer investors in the international seabed area in accordance with resolution II of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea (English)	April 1988	169
Special Issue II (French)	April 1988	163
Special Issue II (Spanish)	April 1988	163
2 (2 pmilist)	2 kpm 1900	105
Bulletin No. 11 (English)	July 1988	66
Bulletin No. 11 (French)	July 1988	69
Bulletin No. 11 (Spanish)	July 1988	66
	,	
Bulletin No. 12 (English)	December 1988	77
Bulletin No. 12 (French)	December 1988	77
Bulletin No. 12 (Spanish)	December 1988	77
Bulletin No. 13 (English)	May 1989	54
Bulletin No. 13 (French)	May 1989	56
Bulletin No. 13 (Spanish)	May 1989	54
Bulletin No. 14 (English)	December 1989	112
Bulletin No. 14 (French)	December 1989	117
Bulletin No. 14 (Spanish)	December 1989	124
- 4		
Bulletin No. 15 (English)	May 1990	64
Bulletin No. 15 (French)	May 1990	67
Bulletin No. 15 (Spanish)	July 1990	63
Dullatin No. 16 (Equilibria)	D 1 1000	
Bulletin No. 16 (English)	December 1990	77
Bulletin No. 16 (French)	December 1990	77
Bulletin No. 16 (Spanish)	December 1990	78
Bulletin No. 17 (English)	April 1001	47
Bulletin No. 17 (English)	April 1991 April 1991	47 49
Bulletin No. 17 (Spanish)	April 1991	49 49
Dancent No. 17 (opanish)	97hm 1331	4 3
Bulletin No. 18 (English)	June 1991	71
Bulletin No. 18 (French)	June 1991	71 79
Bulletin No. 18 (Spanish)	June 1991	· 79
(alternative	U GALLW I J J I	17

Numbers and languages	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 19 (English)	October 1991	45
Bulletin No. 19 (French)	October 1991	49
Bulletin No. 19 (Spanish)	October 1991	47
Special Issue III – Registration of pioneer investors in the international seabed area in accordance with resolution II of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea (English)	September 1991	264
Special Issue III (French)	September 1991	275
Special Issue III (Spanish)	September 1991	241
Bulletin No. 20 (English)	March 1992	57
Bulletin No. 20 (French)	March 1992	61
Bulletin No. 20 (Spanish)	March 1992	60
Bulletin No. 21 (English)	August 1992	100
Bulletin No. 21 (French)	August 1992	108
Bulletin No. 21 (Spanish)	August 1992	108
Bulletin No. 22 (English)	January 1993	106
Bulletin No. 22 (French)	January 1993	129
Bulletin No. 22 (Spanish)	January 1993	123
Bulletin No. 23 (English)	June 1993	108
Bulletin No. 23 (French)	June 1993	101
Bulletin No. 23 (Spanish)	June 1993	95
Reference Guide to Law of the Sea Bulletins		
Numbers 1 to 22 (1983-1992) (English only)	October 1993	. 36
Bulletin No. 24 (English)	December 1993	74
Bulletin No. 24 (French)	December 1993	87
Bulletin No. 24 (Spanish)	December 1993	71
Bulletin No. 25 (English)	June 1994	118
Bulletin No. 25 (French)	June 1994	130
Bulletin No. 25 (Spanish)	June 1994	116

Numbers and languages	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 26 (English)	October 1994	82
Bulletin No. 26 (French)	October 1994	77
Bulletin No. 26 (Spanish)	October 1994	77
Special Issue IV – Agreement relating to the Implementation of Part XI of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982 (English)	November 199	449
Special Issue IV (French)	November 1994	58
Special Issue IV (Spanish)	November 1994	50
Bulletin No. 27 (English)	June 1995	93
Bulletin No. 27 (French)	June 1995	93
Bulletin No. 27 (Spanish)	June 1995	88
(-F)		
Bulletin No. 28 (English)	June 1995	. 46
Bulletin No. 28 (French)	June 1995	34
Bulletin No. 28 (Spanish)	June 1995	40
Bulletin No. 29 (English)	October 1995	85
Bulletin No. 29 (French)	October 1995	83
Bulletin No. 29 (Spanish)	October 1995	85
Dariotin 110. 25 (Spainsit)	October 1993	. 63
Bulletin No. 30 (English)	June 1996	84
Bulletin No. 30 (French)	June 1996	84
Bulletin No. 30 (Spanish)	June 1996	84
Bulletin No. 31 (English)	November 1996	96
Bulletin No. 31 (French)	November 1996	110
Bulletin No. 31 (Spanish)	November 1996	108
,		
Bulletin No. 32 (English)	November 1996	102
Bulletin No. 32 (French)	November 1996	116
Bulletin No. 32 (Spanish)	November 1996	127
Bulletin No. 33 (English)	May 1997	110
Bulletin No. 33 (French)	May 1997	112
Bulletin No. 33 (Spanish)	May 1997	135
D. H. C. M. 24 (E. W.)	. •	
Bulletin No. 34 (English)	June 1997	92
Bulletin No. 34 (French)	June 1997	104
Bulletin No. 34 (Spanish)	June 1997	105

	Numbers and languages		Date of publication	Number of pages	
	Bulletin No. 35 (English)		November 1997	128	
	Bulletin No. 35 (French)		November 1997	135	
	Bulletin No. 35 (Spanish)		November 1997	142	
	Bulletin No. 36 (English)		June 1998	57	
	Bulletin No. 36 (French)		June 1998	. 67	,
	Bulletin No. 36 (Spanish)		June 1998	56	
	Bulletin No. 37 (English)		November 1998	143	. •
	Bulletin No. 37 (French)		November 1998	167	
	Bulletin No. 37 (Spanish)	,	November 1998	171	
	Bulletin No. 38 (English)	·	December 1998	72	
	Bulletin No. 38 (French)		May 1999	69	
	Bulletin No. 38 (Spanish)		December 1999	50	
	Bulletin No. 39 (English)		July 1999	56	
	Bulletin No. 39 (French)		August 1999	66	
	Bulletin No. 39 (Spanish)		September 1999	61	
	Bulletin No. 40 (English)		November 1999	161	
	Bulletin No. 40 (French)		January 2000	138	
	Bulletin No. 40 (Spanish)		October 2000	144	
	Bulletin No. 41 (English)		December 2000	82	
	Bulletin No. 41 (French)		April 2000	77	
	Bulletin No. 41 (Spanish)		September 2000	86	· .
	Bulletin No. 42 (English)		June 2000	185	
	Bulletin No. 42 (French)		October 2000	. 196	
	Bulletin No. 42 (Spanish)		October 2000	144	
•	Bulletin No. 43 (English)		October 2000	119	
	Bulletin No. 43 (French)		January 2001	143	
	Bulletin No. 43 (Spanish)		August 2002	115	
	Bulletin No. 44 (English)		February 2001	87	
	Bulletin No. 44 (French)		December 2001	67	
	Bulletin No. 44 (Spanish)		October 2002	91	

Numbers and languages	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 45 (English)	July 2001	135
Bulletin No. 45 (French)	March 2002	99
Bulletin No. 45 (Spanish)	February 2003	130
Bulletin No. 46 (English)	September 2001	-97
Bulletin No. 46 (French)	August 2002	94
Bulletin No. 46 (Spanish)	June 2003	95
Bulletin No. 47 (English)	December 2001	89
Bulletin No. 47 (French)	January 2003	86
Bulletin No. 47 (Spanish)	July 2003	82
Bulletin No. 48 (English)	June 2002	• 71
Bulletin No. 48 (French)	November 2003	59
Bulletin No. 48 (Spanish)	July 2003	68
Bulletin No. 49 (English)	October 2002	85
Bulletin No. 49 (French)	November 2003	82
Bulletin No. 49 (Spanish)	August 2003	82
Bulletin No. 50 (English)	February 2003	76
Bulletin No. 50 (French)	March 2004	80
Bulletin No. 50 (Spanish)	August 2003	81
Bulletin No. 51 (English)	July 2003	142
Bulletin No. 51 (French)	January 2005	137
Bulletin No. 51 (Spanish)	June 2004	141
Bulletin No. 52 (English)	December 2003	102
Bulletin No. 52 (French)	February 2005	. 99
Bulletin No. 52 (Spanish)	October 2004	61
Bulletin No. 53 (English)	March 2004	105
Bulletin No. 53 (French)	June 2005	97
Bulletin No. 53 (Spanish)	December 2004	98
Bulletin No. 54 (English)	June 2004	152
Bulletin No. 54 (French)	October 2005	146
Bulletin No. 54 (Spanish)	April 2005	130
Bulletin No. 55 (English)	November 2004	63.
Bulletin No. 55 (French)	June 2006	73
Bulletin No. 55 (Spanish)	June 2005	- 68

		· ·	
	- 54 -		
	.	•	
Numbers and languages		Date of	Number of
		publication	pages
Dullatin No. 56 (English)		January 2005	146
Bulletin No. 56 (English)		November 2006	155
Bulletin No. 56 (French)			162
Bulletin No. 56 (Spanish)		April 2006	. 102
Bulletin No. 57 (English)		June 2005	134
Bulletin No. 57 (French)		February 2007	137
Bulletin No. 57 (Spanish)		May 2006	135
Bulletin No. 58 (English)		December 2005	40
Bulletin No. 58 (French)		February 2007	67
Bulletin No. 58 (Spanish)		June 2006	39
Dullatia No. 50 (English)		February 2006	47
Bulletin No. 59 (English)	٠		45
Bulletin No. 59 (French)		May 2006 June 2006	43 49
Bulletin No. 59 (Spanish)		June 2000	49
Bulletin No. 60 (English)		June 2006	138
Bulletin No. 60 (French)		December 2007	149
Bulletin No. 60 (Spanish)		November 2006	152
Bulletin No. 61 (English)		November 2006	114
Bulletin No. 61 (French)		March 2007	127
Bulletin No. 61 (Spanish)		March 2007	135
Bulletin No. 62 (English)		February 2007	168
Bulletin No. 62 (French)	-	September 2008	164
Bulletin No. 62 (Spanish)	•	October 2007	180
Buncum No. 02 (Spanish)		October 2007	. 100
Bulletin No. 63 (English)		July 2007	102
Bulletin No. 63 (French)		May 2008	99 .
Bulletin No. 63 (Spanish)		October 2007	98
Bulletin No. 64 (English)		October 2007	56
Bulletin No. 64 (French)	•	May 2008	56
Bulletin No. 64 (Spanish)		February 2008	59
Bulletin No. 65 (English)	•	March 2008	53
Bulletin No. 65 (French)		March 2009	46
Bulletin No. 65 (Spanish)		October 2008	49
			.,

Numbers and languages	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 66 (English)	July 2008	109
Bulletin No. 66 (French)	January 2009	106
Bulletin No. 66 (Spanish)	October 2008	102
Bulletin No. 67 (English)	November 2008	61
Bulletin No. 67 (French)	March 2009	- 66
Bulletin No. 67 (Spanish)	April 2009	65
Bulletin No. 68 (English)	February 2009	70
Bulletin No. 68 (French)	September 2009	69
Bulletin No. 68 (Spanish)	May 2009	`70
Bulletin No. 69 (English)	June 2009	126
Bulletin No. 69 (French)	March 2010	108
Bulletin No. 69 (Spanish)	November 2009	114
Bulletin No. 70 (English)	November 2009	66
Bulletin No. 70 (French)	July 2010	67
Bulletin No. 71 (English)	November 2009	66
Bulletin No. 71 (French)	September 2010	63
Bulletin No. 71 (Spanish)	July 2010	58
Bulletin No. 72 (English)	June 2010	90
Bulletin No. 72 (French)	September 2010	84
Bulletin No. 73 (English)	October 2010	71

Note: The Law of the Sea Bulletin was distributed free of charge to Governments and academic institutions up to 1994. Beginning with the first issue in 1995 (No. 27), the English version of the Bulletin has been available on a subscription basis. The current price of a subscription may be obtained from the United Nations Publications website: https://unp.un.org. Older issues of the Bulletin are available on the website of the Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs: http://www.un.org/Depts/los/doalos_publications/los_bult.htm. Distribution of the French and Spanish versions will continue as in the past. Those wishing to subscribe to the Bulletin, or order other Law of the Sea sales publications, may contact United Nations Publications at the addresses indicated below:

For Orders from North America, Latin America and the Caribbean, and Asia and the Pacific:

United Nations Publications 2 United Nations Plaza Room DC2-853 New York, New York 10017

Tel.: 1-800-253-9646 or 1-212-963-8302

Fax: 1-212-963-3489

Email: publications@un.org

https://unp.un.org

For Orders from Europe, Middle East and Africa:

United Nations Publications Sales Office and Bookshop Bureau E-4 CH-1211 Geneva 10, Switzerland

Tel.: 41(22) 917-2614 Fax: 41(22) 917-0027 Email: unpubli@unog.ch

https://unp.un.org

AUTHOR INDEX

Allen, Ross, and Anthony Bergin Anderson, David	18, 26
Angulo-Valdés, Jorge A., and Bruce G. Hatcher Anton, Donald K. Antrim, Caitlyn L.	18 1, 30, 32 30
Arceo, Patricia, and Alejandro Granados-Barba Backer, Hermanni, and others Bailey, Helen, and others Bailey, Megan, U. Rashid Sumaila and Marko Lindroos Balton, David A.	18 29 18, 25 22 30
Bankes, Nigel Barnes, Richard, and Daniel Metcalfe Bateman, Sam Batongbacal, Jay L. Bautista, Lowell B.	30 29 14, 16, 26 26 9, 32
Beckman, Robert Bert, Melissa, and others Bischof, Bärbel G. Blaustein, Richard J. Bogaert, Dirk, An Cliquet and Frank Maes	4, 14, 32, 35 30 18 7, 18, 26 18, 32
Boonstra, Wiebren J., and Nguyen Bach Dang Carbone, Sergio M. Caron, David D. Cassella, Sarah Cazala, Julien	22 14 11, 18 14, 37 11
Chang, Shui-Kai, Kun-Yu Liu and Yann-Huei Song Chang, Yen-Chiang, Nannan Wang and Onur Sabri Durak Chen, Zuozhi, and others Cheung, William, and others Chircop, Aldo	22, 26 18 4 4, 18, 22 18
Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell (eds.) Chircop, Aldo, Ted L. McDorman and Susan J. Rolston (eds.) Churchil, Robin, and Geir Ulfstein Claesson, Stefan Clare, Alexandra	40 1 11 28 22
Cordner, Lee Cot, Jean-Pierre Cotter, John Crook, John R. Cullis-Suzuki, Sarika, and Daniel Pauly	16 4, 32 29 7, 16, 32 7, 22

Daley, Robert Daniel, Anne, and David L. Vander Zxaag de Almeida Nascimento, Ma A. De la Torre-Castro, Maricela, and Lars Lindström de Pietri, David			22 19 11 22 3
De Santo, Elizabeth M. Diamond, Jordan H. Djalal, Hasjim Dodds, Klaus Dopagne, Frédéric			29 30 14, 37 1, 6, 30 30
Douvere, Fanny, and Charles N. Ehler Duff, John Dumas, Pascal, and others Ekerhovd, Nils-Arne Encomienda, Alberto A.		and had been made	19 11, 37 35 4 32
Espaliú Berdud, Carlos Exon, Neville Fernández-Rodera, José Alberto Ferri, Nicola Forrest, Craig			3 26 16 1 37
Franckx, Erik Froese, Rainer, and Alexander Proelss Fu, Kuen-Chen Gamble, John, and others Gao, Zhiguo			6, 8, 28 1, 4, 22, 29 14, 19 1 32
Gathii, James Thuo Gautier, Philippe George, Mary, and Azhar Hussin Glenn, Helen, and others Glowka, Lyle	**************************************		7, 16 1, 37 29 19 8, 26
Guerreiro, José, and others Guilfoyle, Douglas Guoxing, Ji Haines, Steven Hamel, Mélanie A., and Serge Andréfouët			19, 29 16 11, 32, 37 16 22, 26
Harris, Les N., and Eric B. Taylor Harris, Peter T., and Tanya Whiteway Haward, Marcus Haward, Marcus, and Tony Press Hayes, Margaret F.			7, 19, 26 1, 30 32 6, 32

Helson, Jeremy, and others Hind, E.J., M.C. Hiponia and T.S. Gray Hoagland, Porter, and others Hong, Nong, and Adolf K.Y. Ng Hong, Seoung-Yong, and Jon M. Van Dyke (eds.)	8 19, 33 1, 26 16 11
Hu, Nien-Tsu Alfred Huebert, Rob International Seabed Authority International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea Jarmache, E.	33 30, 37 8, 25, 40 40 6
Jeffers, Jennifer Jensen, Øystein, and Svein Vigeland Rottem Jorge Urbina, Julio Joyner, Christopher C. Katsanevakis, Stelios, and others	19 11, 16, 30, 33 3 1, 30 19
Kaye, Stuart Keyuan, Zou Khalid, Nazery Kim, Inho Kirby, Mark F., and Robin J. Law	2, 11, 33 16, 19, 25, 33, 37 19 25 20
Kittinger, John N., Kristin N. Duin and Bruce A. Wilcox Klein, Natalie Koh, Tommy T.B. Koh, Tommy T.B., John Norton Moore and Myron H. Nordquist (eds.) Koivurova, Timo, and Ismo Pölönen	22 37 4 2 20, 29
Koldewey, Heather J., and others Kontorovich, Eugene Koutrakis, Emmanouil T., and others Kraak, Sarah B. M., and others Kraska, James	20, 23 16 35 26, 29 2, 20
Kraska, James, and Brian Wilson Kullenberg, Gunnar Kunoy, Bjørn Kunoy, Bjørn, Martin V. Heinesen and Finn Mørk Lalonde, Suzanne	16,17, 33 2 6 6 9, 11, 20
Larkin, John E.D. Lathrop, Coalter G. Leary, David LeDee, Olivia E., Kristen C. Nelson and Francesca J. Cuthbert Lee, Seokwoo	2, 31 12, 14, 37 8 35 12, 38

- 60 -	
Lloret, Josep Long, Ronán Lucchini, Laurent, and others (eds.) Macko, Stephen A. Macnab, Ron	20 23, 27 40 31 6
Mallia, Patricia (ed.) Martin-Castex, B., and G. L. Loonis-Quelen Mayer, Larry Mayo-Ramsay, Julia McDorman, Ted L.	17 7, 17 27, 31 2 12, 38
McLaughlin, Richard J. McLaughlin, Rob McLeod, Elizabeth, and others McLeod, Karen, and Heather Leslie (eds.) Mee, Laurence	12, 27 3 35 23 35
Michel, Charles D. Milligan, Ben, Clive Schofield and Martin Tsamenyi Miyoshi, Masahiro Moore, John Norton Morgera, Elisa	20 9, 14 12 2, 31
Morriss, Andrew P., and Roger E. Meiners Munro, Gordon R. Muratore, Andrew Nandan, Satya N. Neher, Patrick J.	33 23 17 15
Nordquist, Myron H., John Norton Moore and Tomas H. Heidar (eds.) Noussia, Kyriaki Numminen, Lotta Nuryanto, A., and M. Kochzius Oegroseno, Arif Havas	31 33, 38 31 23 15
Oral, Nilufer Ou, Ching-Hsiewn, and Huan-Sheng Tseng Oude Elferink, Alex G. Oxman, Bernard H. Papanicolopulu, Irini	12, 38 23 6, 31, 38 38 20
Papastavridis, Efthymios Parris, Hannah Pascoe, Sean, and others Pedrozo, Raul Pintassilgo, Pedro, and others	7 23 4, 33 4, 33 23

Piroddi, Chiara, and others Portman, Michelle E., and others Posner, Eric A., and Alan O. Sykes Princen, Sebastiaan Queffelec, Betty, Valerie Cummins and Dennis Bailly	23 4, 25 2 33 20
Rayfuse, Rosemary Rees, Siân E., and others Ribeiro, Marta Chantal Ridgeway, Lorraine Roach, J. Ashley	20, 23 20 7, 20 31, 33 7, 17, 27
Robadue, Donald, and others Roberts, Julian, Aldo Chircop and Siân Prior Rolland, Virginie, Henri Weimerskirch and Christophe Barbraud Russell, Dawn A., and David L. VanderZwaag (eds.) Sand, Peter	35 7 21 24 9, 25, 28
Sandström, Annica Sanò, Marcello, and others Sanò, Marcello, Marcel Marchand and Raúl Medina Sas, Eliraz, Itay Fischhendler and Michelle E. Portman Schofield, Clive H.	24 35 35 12, 35 9, 12
Schofield, Clive H., and I Made Andi Arsana Schofield, Clive H., and Ian Townsend-Gault Scovazzi, Tullio Serita, Kentaro Sethi, Suresh A.	3, 9, 34 38 28 9, 12 24
Shah Alam M., and Abdullah Al Faruque Sheppard, Charles Skaridov, Alexander S. Smith, Robert W. Song, Yann-huei	38 4, 9, 21 6, 31, 34 12 9, 12, 38
Sowman, Merle, and Paula Cardoso Squillante, Lesley J., and others Stocker, Laura, and Deborah Kennedy Stribis, Ioannis Su, Jinyuan, and Yiwei Lu	34 35 35 15 9,34
Suuronen, Petri, Pekka Jounela and Vesa Tschernij Tanaka, Yoshifumi Tardieu, Aurélie Teh, Lydia C.L., and others Terashima, Hiroshi	5, 21 13, 38 25 5, 24, 34 15

•		•	•	
	Thomassin, Aurélie, and others		9, 21	
	Tissot, Brian N., and others		34	
	Tobey, James, and others		36	
	Todd, Peter A., Xueyuan Ong and Loke Ming Chou		21	
	Totten, Christopher, and Matthew Bernal		17, 34	
	Touzé, Sébastien		13, 39	
	Treves, Tullio		17	
	Tsamenyi, Martin, and others		17	
	Tseng, Huan-Sheng, and Ching-Hsiewn Ou		5, 34	
	Tuerk, Helmut		39	
	Tyson, Nora W.		15	
	United Nations	•	40	-
-	Valencia, Mark J.		34, 39	
	Van Dyke, Jon M.		10, 13, 15	
	Van Ginkel, Bibi, and Frans-Paul van der Putten		17, 34	
	Van Pay, Brian J.		31	
	Vidas, Davor		2	
	Villasante, Sebastian		24, 29	
	Vreÿ, Francois		17	
	Wakefield, Jill		24	
	Wang, Kuan-Hsiung		13	
	Warner, Robin		21	
	West, Marc, Tristan Cooper and Bernard Kachoyan		17	
	Wiber, Melanie G., and others		36	
	Wijesekera, Hemantha W., and others		. 7, 25	
	Wilson, Brian		17	
	Winkler, Thomas		31, 34	
	Wolfrum, Rüdiger		15	
	Xue, Guifang (Julia)		5, 27	
	Yamamoto, Lilian, and Miguel Esteban	9	5, 10	
	Zazo, C., and others	90° 40° 40° 40° 10° 40° 40° 40° 40° 40° 40° 40° 40° 40° 4	10, 27	
	Zhao, Ya-Juan		28	
	Zimnitskaya, Hanna, and James von Geldern		13	
	M at at mine			
			•	